


PUBLIC HEARING 
CENTRAL MA CRANE-JACK DAIGE 

SPR-2014-01 – MODIFICATION 
Original Submittal 

 
  





Order Confirmation
Not an Invoice

Account Number: 1377769

Customer Name: Jack Daige

Customer
Address:

Jack Daige
112 Huntoon Memorial HWY
Rochdale MA 01542-1307

Contact Name: Jack Daige

Contact Phone: 508-892-0400

Contact Email: westwelll@leicesterma.org

PO Number:

Date: 02/22/2024

Order Number: 9881454

Prepayment
Amount:

$ 0.00

Column Count: 1.0000

Line Count: 51.0000

Height in Inches: 0.0000

Print

Product #Insertions Start - End Category

NEO WOR Telegram &
Gazette

2 02/28/2024 - 03/06/2024 Public Notices

NEO WOR telegram.com 2 02/28/2024 - 03/06/2024 Public Notices

Order Confirmation Amount $240.72

1/2



Ad Preview

2/2















Huntoon	Highway	LLC

112	Huntoon	Memorial	Highway

46

Kristin	Heybeck

508-248-2005

A 1.2

kheybeck@mcclureengineers.comEmail











































































































































































































































PROJECT
LOCATION

RESID
ENTIA

L

(R
1)

IN
DUSTRIA

L

(I)

Em
ai

l: 
rd

uf
f@

m
cc

lu
re

en
gi

ne
er

s.
co

m

11
9 

W
or

ce
st

er
 R

oa
d

Ch
ar

lto
n,

 M
A 

01
50

7
Te

l: 
(5

08
) 2

48
-2

00
5

Fa
x 

(5
08

) 2
48

-4
88

7

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
H

U
N

T
O

O
N

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

, L
L

C
.

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

  0
15

4
2-

0
33

8

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

R
O

BE
R

T 
J D

UF
F,

 P
E

40
70

7
LI

C.
M

A
N

O
.

TITLE SHEET
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
LAYOUT, GRADING, AND UTILITY PLAN
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C-1
C-2
C-3
C-4

C-5 - C-6

HIG
HWAY BUSIN

ESS

- I
NDUSTRIA

L 2

(H
B2)

RESID
ENTIA

L

(R
1)

SITE PLAN MODIFICATION
STORAGE-GARAGE BUILDING

112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY
ROCHDALE, MA 01542-0338

SITE LOCUS
1" = 200'

H
U

N
TO

O
N

 M
EM

O
RIAL H

IGH
W

AY

STAFFORD STREET

STAFFORD STREET

H
EN

SH
AW

 STREET

CARLETON ROAD

(SA)

SU
BU

RBAN
-AGRICU

LTU
RE

 H
IGH

W
AY BU

SIN
ESS

-IN
D

U
STRIAL  2

(H
B2)

HIG
HW

AY BUSIN
ESS

- I
NDUSTRIA

L 2

(H
B2)

RESID
ENTIA

L

(R
1)

RESID
ENTIA

L

(R
1)

(SA)

SUBURBAN-A
GRIC

ULTURE

TITLE SHEET

DRAWN BY: 
DATE:
CHK BY:
SCALE: 
PROJ. NO.

KKP
1/31/2024

RJD
1"=200'

151-3036-0

C-1

C O M M O N W E A 
L T

 H  O
 F   

M A
 S S

 A C H U S E T T S

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED

PROFE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GINE
ER

RO
BE

RT
 J

.
DU

FF
CI

VI
L

No
.  

 4
07

07

T:
\_

__
AC

TI
VE

 C
LI

EN
TS

-P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FO

LD
ER

\C
EN

TR
AL

 M
A 

CR
AN

E\
15

1-
30

36
-O

_C
en

tra
l M

A 
Cr

an
e_

11
2 

H
un

to
on

 M
em

 H
w

y_
Si

te
 P

la
n\

dw
g\

15
1-

30
36

-0
_C

ov
er

 S
he

et
_K

P.
dw

g,
 2

/8
/2

02
4 

9:
41

:4
3 

AM
, A

ut
oC

AD
 P

D
F 

(G
en

er
al

 D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n)
.p

c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APV'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES: : 1. SITE EXISTING CONDITIONS, PROPERTY BOUNDARIES, AND TOPOGRAPHY BASED ON AN ON THE GROUND SURVEY CONDUCTED BY MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC. TOPOGRAPHY SUPPLEMENTED WITH U.S.G.S. 2015 LIDAR.  2. SITE DOES NOT APPEAR TO LIE WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ZONE ACCORDING TO FEMA FIRM MAP NO. 25027C0784E, EFFECTIVE JULY 21, 2023., 2023.23..

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1). THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW A PROPOSED GARAGE-STORAGE BUILDING AT 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY,  AT 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY, , ROCHDALE, MA. , MA. 2). THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE ZONE (HB2) ZONE (HB2) ZONING DISTRICT THAT HAVE THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS: HB2 ZONE:   REQUIRED        PROVIDED    REQUIRED        PROVIDED        PROVIDED    MINIMUM LOT AREA:       45,000 S.F.  426,888 S.F  45,000 S.F.  426,888 S.F  426,888 S.F±MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE:  200'    477' 200'    477' 477' FRONT SETBACK:   50'    722.8'   50'    722.8'   722.8'   SIDE SETBACK:    50'        67.4'   50'        67.4'         67.4'   67.4'   REAR SETBACK:   50'    97.8'  50'    97.8'  97.8'  MAXIMUM STORIES:   5 1/2 STORIES  2 STORY 5 1/2 STORIES  2 STORY 2 STORY MAX. BLDG. COVERAGE  40%    5% 40%    5% 5% 3). THIS PLAN IS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY MATTERS THAT SUCH A REPORT MAY DISCLOSE. 4). THE WORK DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN IS SUBJECT TO THE TOWN OF LEICESTER SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTA AND THE MASSACHUSETTS STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BY-LAWS. 5). THE PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO AND HAS THE BENEFIT OF SITE PLAN APPROVAL (SPR2014-1).

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG-SAFE (1-888-344-7233) NOTE: CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO NOTIFY "DIG SAFE" 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY ON-SITE EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION AT 1-888-344-7233. CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO NOTIFY LOCAL WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS TO MARK OUT THEIR UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER: ROBERT J DUFF, P.E. MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC.  119 WORCESTER ROAD CHARLTON, MA 01507 PHONE:  (508) 248-2005 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SURVEYOR: MARK LAPRAD, P.L.S. MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC. 119 WORCESTER ROAD CHARLTON, MA 01507 PHONE:  (508) 248-2005 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH AMERICAN  DATUM  OF 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED & PLAN REFERENCES: (WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS) WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS)  COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS) DEED BOOK:52916 PAGE:330 DEED BOOK 64563, PAGE 143 DEED BOOK 63722, PAGE 154  PLAN BOOK 897 PLAN 103 PLAN BOOK 953 PLAN 19 PLAN BOOK 954 PLAN 101 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OWNERS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP REFERENCES: ASSESSORS ID: 46-A-1.2, 44-A-7 (FORMERLY), 44-A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR. SCALE IN FEET: 1"=200'200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEICESTER PLANNING BOARD SITE PLAN APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:



11
9 

W
or

ce
st

er
 R

oa
d

Ch
ar

lto
n,

 M
A 

01
50

7
Te

l: 
(5

08
) 2

48
-2

00
5

Fa
x 

(5
08

) 2
48

-4
88

7

Em
ai

l: 
ch

ris
@

m
cc

lu
re

en
gi

ne
er

s.
co

m

DRAWN BY: 
DATE:
CHK BY:
SCALE: 
PROJ. NO.

JW/KKP
1/31/2024

RJD
1"=40"

151-3036-O

C-2

EXISTING
CONDITIONS PLAN

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

 0
15

0
7

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
H

U
N

T
O

O
N

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 L
L

C
.

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

 0
15

4
2-

0
33

8

EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE
FROM AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND ARE APPROXIMATE
LOCATIONS. THERE MAY BE EXISTING LINES OTHER THAN
THOSE INDICATED. WE ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR
DAMAGES INCURRED AS A RESULT OF UTILITIES OMITTED
OR INACCURATELY SHOWN. BEFORE PLANNING FUTURE
CONNECTIONS, THE PROPER PUBLIC UTILITY ENGINEERING
DEPARTMENT SHOULD BE CONSULTED.

LOCUS PLAN
SCALE: 1"=1000'

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

R
O

BE
R

T 
J D

UF
F,

 P
E

40
70

7
LI

C.
M

A
N

O
.

SITE

STAFFORD STREET

H
U

N
TO

O
N

 M
EM

O
RIAL H

IGH
W

AY (RT. 56)

H
E

N
SH

A
W

 STR
E

E
T

RAILROAD

C
A

R
LTO

N
 R

D
.

ROCHDALE
POND

LE
IC

ES
TE

R

AU
BU

RN

CSX

C O M M O N W E A 
L T

 H  O
 F   

M A
 S S

 A C H U S E T T S

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED

PROFE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GINE
ER

RO
BE

RT
 J

.
DU

FF
CI

VI
L

No
.  

 4
07

07

T:
\_

__
AC

TI
VE

 C
LI

EN
TS

-P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FO

LD
ER

\C
EN

TR
AL

 M
A 

CR
AN

E\
15

1-
30

36
-O

_C
en

tra
l M

A 
Cr

an
e_

11
2 

H
un

to
on

 M
em

 H
w

y_
Si

te
 P

la
n\

dw
g\

15
1-

30
60

-O
_E

C_
KP

.d
w

g,
 2

/8
/2

02
4 

10
:3

6:
10

 A
M

, A
ut

oC
AD

 P
D

F 
(G

en
er

al
 D

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n)

.p
c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°48'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°28'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70°25'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°58'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°56'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°40'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
318.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S05°47'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S74°21'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°09'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S78°00'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°47'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
367.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31°01'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
524.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N77°41'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73°28'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°48'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°28'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°37'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
206.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N40°35'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
614.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S05°37'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S78°37'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°11'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
265.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S63°37'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°12'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°32'57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°49'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=807.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=807.28 I=804.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=807.26 I=803.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH R=807.44 I=802.94(a) I=803.04(b) I=802.90(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE W/ SECURITY CAMERAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS W/ELECTRIC OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE GAS FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5' TALL BOLLARD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUELING STATION ON CONC. PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 44-A7-0 (FORMERLY) N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC DEED BOOK 63722, PAGE 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 46-A1.20 N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC. DEED BOOK 52916, PAGE 330

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 44-A10-0 N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC. DEED BOOK 64563, PAGE 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 44-A9-0 N/F ESAV REALTY, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTOON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY  (ROUTE 56) (PUBLIC ~ 120' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5' TALL BOLLARD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUELING STATION ON CONC. PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH R=808.31 I=802.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APV'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEICESTER PLANNING BOARD  PLANNING BOARD SITE PLAN APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG-SAFE (1-888-344-7233) NOTE: CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO NOTIFY "DIG SAFE" 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY ON-SITE EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION AT 1-888-344-7233. CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO NOTIFY LOCAL WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS TO MARK OUT THEIR UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR. SCALE IN FEET: 1"40'0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1). THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW A PROPOSED GARAGE-STORAGE BUILDING AT 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL  AT 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL , ROCHDALE, MA. ROCHDALE, MA. , MA. 2). THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE ZONE ZONE (HB2) ZONING DISTRICT THAT HAVE THE FOLLOWING  ZONING DISTRICT THAT HAVE THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS: HB2 ZONE:   REQUIRED    PROVIDED REQUIRED    PROVIDED PROVIDED MINIMUM LOT AREA:          45,000 S.F.   S.F  45,000 S.F.   S.F   S.F±MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE:  200'      200'      '      FRONT SETBACK:   50'      50'      '      SIDE SETBACK:    50'       50'       '       REAR SETBACK:   50'      50'      '      MAXIMUM STORIES:   5 1/2 STORIES   5 1/2 STORIES   MAX. BLDG. COVERAGE  40% 40% % 3). THIS PLAN IS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY MATTERS THAT SUCH A REPORT MAY DISCLOSE. 4). THE WORK DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN IS SUBJECT TO THE MASSACHUSETTS STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BY-LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER: ROBERT J DUFF, P.E. MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC.  119 WORCESTER ROAD CHARLTON, MA 01507 PHONE:  (508) 248-2005 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SURVEYOR: MARK LAPRAD, P.L.S. MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC. 119 WORCESTER ROAD CHARLTON, MA 01507 PHONE:  (508) 248-2005 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED & PLAN REFERENCES: (WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS) WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS)  COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS) DEED BOOK:52916 PAGE:330 DEED BOOK 64563, PAGE 143 DEED BOOK 63722, PAGE 154  PLAN BOOK 897 PLAN 103 PLAN BOOK 953 PLAN 19 PLAN BOOK 954 PLAN 101 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OWNERS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP REFERENCES: ASSESSORS ID: 46-A-1.2, 44-A-7 (FORMERLY), 44-A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F NANCY E. O'NEIL ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE:46-A1-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC. ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE:46-A1.20 DEED BOOK 52916, PAGE 330

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE



81
0

805

81
5

81
5

810

805

812

815

810

810

LOCUS PLAN
1"=1,000'

HUNTOON M
EM

ORIAL HIGHW
AY

STAFFORD ST

SITE

11
9 

W
or

ce
st

er
 R

oa
d

Ch
ar

lto
n,

 M
A 

01
50

7
Te

l: 
(5

08
) 2

48
-2

00
5

Fa
x 

(5
08

) 2
48

-4
88

7

Em
ai

l: 
ch

ris
@

m
cc

lu
re

en
gi

ne
er

s.
co

m

DRAWN BY: 
DATE:
CHK BY:
SCALE: 
PROJ. NO.

JW/KKP
1/31/2024

RJD
1"=40'

151-3036-O

C-3

LAYOUT, GRADING
AND UTILITY PLAN

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

 0
15

0
7

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
H

U
N

T
O

O
N

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 L
L

C
.

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

 0
15

4
2-

0
33

8

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
RO

BE
RT

 J.
 D

UF
F,

 P
.E

.

40
70

7
LI

C.
M

A
N

O
.

C O M M O N W E A 
L T

 H  O
 F   

M A
 S S

 A C H U S E T T S

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED

PROFE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GINE
ER

RO
BE

RT
 J

.
DU

FF
CI

VI
L

No
.  

 4
07

07

T:
\_

__
AC

TI
VE

 C
LI

EN
TS

-P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FO

LD
ER

\C
EN

TR
AL

 M
A 

CR
AN

E\
15

1-
30

36
-O

_C
en

tra
l M

A 
Cr

an
e_

11
2 

H
un

to
on

 M
em

 H
w

y_
Si

te
 P

la
n\

dw
g\

15
1-

30
36

-0
_S

ite
 P

la
n_

KP
_1

.3
0.

24
.d

w
g,

 2
/8

/2
02

4 
9:

24
:4

4 
AM

, A
ut

oC
AD

 P
D

F 
(G

en
er

al
 D

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n)

.p
c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE W/ SECURITY CAMERAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS W/ELECTRIC OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE GAS FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUELING STATION ON CONC. PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUELING STATION ON CONC. PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH R=808.31 I=802.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GARAGE/ STORAGE 100'X100' F.F.E.=817.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (OCS) 18" HDPE CULVERT RIM = 808.75  808.75  INV. IN = 806.50 (4" HDPE CAPPED) 806.50 (4" HDPE CAPPED)  (4" HDPE CAPPED) INV. OUT = 806.00 806.00 WEIR INLET (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 5'W X 10' L RIP-RAP OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 12" , 30'L HDPEOUTLET PIPE (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4"  HDPEPERFORATED UNDERDRAIN IN 6"X6" STONE TRENCH FOR DEWATERING PURPOSES ONLY INV.=806.50 806.50 (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. EROSION CONTROL (SEE SHEET C-4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. MONITORING WELL (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.4'W X 24"D STONE INTERCEPTOR TRENCH W/12"  HDPE PERFORATED PIPETO DISCHARGE TO INFILTRATION BASIN INV.=808.50 (TYP., SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 12"  SOLID HDPEDISCHARGE PIPE 40'L, S=3.8%±INV.(out)=807.50 (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. RIP-RAP AT PIPE OUTLET (TYP., SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6"   FIRESERVICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6"  DOMESTICWATER SERVICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" CLDI FIRE SERVICE (SEE DETAILS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" SDR35 PVC SEWER SERVICE L=322±, S=2.0%±(SEE DETAILS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"  SEWERINV.=813.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" SDR-35 PVC SEWER SERVICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. OIL/WATER SEPARATOR. VENT TO BUILDING ROOF  INV.(in)=813.30 INV.(out)=813.00 (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT NEW 6" SEWER SERVICE TO EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE.  PROVIDE INSIDE DROP. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM EXIST. INVERT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION PROP. INV.=805.32 EXIST. INV.=802.90±(SEE DETAILS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT NEW 6" CLDI WATER SERVICE TO EXIST. 8" CLDI SERVICE. PROVIDE 8"X6" REDUCER. EXIST. GATE VALVE TO REMAIN. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM EXIST. DEPTH PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" SDR35 PVC SEWER SERVICE L=10', S=2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION (FDC). SEE PLUMBING PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" SEWER WYE CONNECTION INV.=811.75 (SEE DETAILS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" WATER GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 817.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
817.0 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 816.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 816.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
816.9 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
816.8 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 813.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
813.0 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 811.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
811.0 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 812.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CONCRETE FILLED STEEL PIPE BOLLARD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=808.30±

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" HDPE  ROOF DRAIN  (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" SDR35 PVC SEWER SERVICE L=64', S=1.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" SDR35 PVC SEWER SERVICE L=44', S=4.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
813.5 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4'W X 12"D STONE SWALE (TYP., SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4'W X 12"D STONE SWALE (TYP., SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
817.0 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
816.9 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES: : 1. SITE EXISTING CONDITIONS, PROPERTY BOUNDARIES, AND TOPOGRAPHY BASED ON AN ON THE GROUND SURVEY CONDUCTED BY MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC. TOPOGRAPHY SUPPLEMENTED WITH U.S.G.S. 2015 LIDAR.   LIDAR.  2. SITE DOES NOT APPEAR TO LIE WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ZONE ACCORDING TO FEMA FIRM MAP NO. 25027C00784E, EFFECTIVE JUNE 25027C00784E, EFFECTIVE JUNE , EFFECTIVE JUNE JUNE 21,2023..

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH AMERICAN  DATUM  OF 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1). THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW A PROPOSED GARAGE-STORAGE BUILDING AT 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL  AT 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL , ROCHDALE, MA. ROCHDALE, MA. , MA. 2). THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE ZONE ZONE (HB2) ZONING DISTRICT THAT HAVE THE FOLLOWING  ZONING DISTRICT THAT HAVE THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS: HB2 ZONE:   REQUIRED    PROVIDED REQUIRED    PROVIDED PROVIDED MINIMUM LOT AREA:       45,000 S.F.   426,888 S.F   426,888 S.F±MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE:  200'    477'   200'    477'   '    477'   477'   FRONT SETBACK:   50'    722.8  50'    722.8  '    722.8  722.8  SIDE SETBACK:    50'    67.4'   50'    67.4'   '    67.4'   67.4'   REAR SETBACK:   50'    97.8'   50'    97.8'   '    97.8'   97.8'   MAXIMUM STORIES:   5 1/2 STORIES   5 1/2 STORIES   MAX. BLDG. COVERAGE  40%    5% 40%    5% %    5% 5% 3). THIS PLAN IS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY MATTERS THAT SUCH A REPORT MAY DISCLOSE. 4). THE WORK DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN IS SUBJECT TO THE MASSACHUSETTS STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BY-LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER: ROBERT J DUFF, P.E. MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC.  119 WORCESTER ROAD CHARLTON, MA 01507 PHONE:  (508) 248-2005 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SURVEYOR: MARK LAPRAD, P.L.S. MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC. 119 WORCESTER ROAD CHARLTON, MA 01507 PHONE:  (508) 248-2005 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED & PLAN REFERENCES: (WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS) WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS)  COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS) DEED BOOK:52916 PAGE:330 DEED BOOK 64563, PAGE 143 DEED BOOK 63722, PAGE 154  PLAN BOOK 897 PLAN 103 PLAN BOOK 953 PLAN 19 PLAN BOOK 954 PLAN 101 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OWNERS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP REFERENCES: ASSESSORS ID: 46-A-1.2, 44-A-7 (FORMERLY), 44-A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APV'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG-SAFE (1-888-344-7233) NOTE: CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO NOTIFY "DIG SAFE" 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY ON-SITE EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION AT 1-888-344-7233. CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO NOTIFY LOCAL WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS TO MARK OUT THEIR UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR. SCALE IN FEET: 1"=40'40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ESAV REALTY, LLC. ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 44-A9-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTOON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY  (ROUTE 56) (PUBLIC ~ 120' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC. ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE:46-A1.20 DEED BOOK 52916, PAGE 330

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 44-A7-0 (FORMERLY) DEED BOOK 63722, PAGE 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC. ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE:44-A10-0 DEED BOOK 64563, PAGE 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F NANCY E. O'NEIL ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE:46-A1-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83



81
0

805

81
5

81
5

810

805

812

815

810

810

11
9 

W
or

ce
st

er
 R

oa
d

Ch
ar

lto
n,

 M
A 

01
50

7
Te

l: 
(5

08
) 2

48
-2

00
5

Fa
x 

(5
08

) 2
48

-4
88

7

Em
ai

l: 
ch

ris
@

m
cc

lu
re

en
gi

ne
er

s.
co

m

DRAWN BY: 
DATE:
CHK BY:
SCALE: 
PROJ. NO.

JW
1/31/2024

RJD
1" = 40'

151-3036-O

C-4

SOIL EROSION
& SEDIMENT

CONTROL PLAN

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

R
ob

er
t J

 D
uf

f, 
PE

40
70

7
LI

C.
M

A
N

O
.

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

 0
15

0
7

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
H

U
N

T
O

O
N

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 L
L

C
.

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

 0
15

4
2-

0
33

8

112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY

ð
ð

ð

ð

ð
ð ð ð ð

ð

ð

ð

·

ð

C O M M O N W E A 
L T

 H  O
 F   

M A
 S S

 A C H U S E T T S

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED

PROFE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GINE
ER

RO
BE

RT
 J

.
DU

FF
CI

VI
L

No
.  

 4
07

07

T:
\_

__
AC

TI
VE

 C
LI

EN
TS

-P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FO

LD
ER

\C
EN

TR
AL

 M
A 

CR
AN

E\
15

1-
30

36
-O

_C
en

tra
l M

A 
Cr

an
e_

11
2 

H
un

to
on

 M
em

 H
w

y_
Si

te
 P

la
n\

dw
g\

15
1-

30
36

-0
_S

ite
 P

la
n_

KP
_1

.3
0.

24
.d

w
g,

 2
/8

/2
02

4 
9:

26
:0

0 
AM

, A
ut

oC
AD

 P
D

F 
(G

en
er

al
 D

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n)

.p
c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=807.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=807.28 I=804.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=807.26 I=803.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH R=807.44 I=802.94(a) I=803.04(b) I=802.90(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE W/ SECURITY CAMERAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS W/ELECTRIC OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE GAS FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUELING STATION ON CONC. PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUELING STATION ON CONC. PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH R=808.31 I=802.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GARAGE/ STORAGE 100'X100' F.F.E.=817.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 817.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
817.0 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 816.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 816.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
816.9 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
816.8 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 813.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
813.0 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 811.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
811.0 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 812.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
813.5 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
817.0 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
816.9 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APV'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR. SCALE IN FEET: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PRIOR TO ANY WORK TAKING PLACE   PRIOR TO ANY WORK TAKING PLACE 1.   A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHOULD BE SCHEDULED BETWEEN A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHOULD BE SCHEDULED BETWEEN MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC. AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGER. ALL ASPECTS OF EROSION CONTROLS AND CONSTRUCTION OF PROJECT ARE TO BE DISCUSSED. 2.   STRAW WATTLES AND SILTATION FENCE TO BE INSTALLED. INSTALL STRAW WATTLES AND SILTATION FENCE TO BE INSTALLED. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE (SITE TRACKING PAD). 3.  INSPECTIONS WILL BE CONDUCTED WEEKLY AND AFTER 0.25 INCH INSPECTIONS WILL BE CONDUCTED WEEKLY AND AFTER 0.25 INCH RAIN EVENTS. COPIES OF WEEKLY REPORTS AND RAIN EVENT REPORTS SHALL BE SHALL BE KEPT ON FILE UNTIL COMPLETION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE: ALL MEASURES STATED ON THIS EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN, AND IN THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN, SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN FULLY FUNCTIONAL CONDITION UNTIL NO LONGER REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETED PHASE OF WORK OR FINAL STABILIZATION OF THE SITE. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CHECKED BY A QUALIFIED PERSON IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR THE APPLICABLE PERMIT, WHICHEVER IS MORE STRINGENT, AND REPAIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING: 1.  INLET PROTECTION DEVICES AND BARRIERS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED IF THEY SHOW SIGNS OF UNDERMINING OR DETERIORATION. 2.  ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE CHECKED REGULARLY TO SEE THAT A GOOD STAND IS MAINTAINED.  AREAS SHOULD BE FERTILIZED, WATERED, AND RE-SEEDED AS NEEDED. 3.  SILT FENCES SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITIONS IF DAMAGED, SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SILT FENCES WHEN IT REACHES ONE-HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE SILT FENCES. 4.  THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOW OF MUD ONTO A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS MAY REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING OF THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AS CONDITIONS DEMAND. 5.  THE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA SHALL BE KEPT IN GOOD CONDITION (SUITABLE FOR PARKING AND STORAGE). THIS MAY REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING OF THE TEMPORARY PARKING AS CONDITIONS DEMAND. 6.  OUTLET STRUCTURES IN THE SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS AT ALL TIMES.  SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SEDIMENT BASINS OR TRAPS WHEN THE DESIGN CAPACITY HAS BEEN REDUCED BY 50%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION THE FOLLOWING NARRATIVE DESCRIBES THE PLANNED CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE WITH AN EMPHASIS ON THE TIMING AND SEQUENCE OF EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES: THE FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE WILL BE REQUIRED TO INSURE THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE EROSION/SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES IS OPTIMIZED. 1.  INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT(S), SWPPP ENTRANCE SIGN, AND DEP SIGN. 2.  INSTALL EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS ON THE ENTIRE SITE (CLEAR ONLY THOSE AREAS NECESSARY TO INSTALL SILT FENCE AND HAYBALES.) 3.  EROSION CONTROL INSPECTION WILL BE CONDUCTED AFTER INSTALLATION OF EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS. 4.  PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA UPON IMPLEMENTATION AND INSTALLATION OF THE FOLLOWING AREAS: PARKING, LAY DOWN, PORTA POTTY, MATERIAL STORAGE CONTAINERS, ETC., DENOTE THEM ON THE SITE MAPS IMMEDIATELY AND NOTE ANY CHANGES IN THE LOCATIONS AS THEY OCCUR THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.  5.  CLEAR AND GRUB AREA FOR SEDIMENT TRAPS.  CONSTRUCT AND STABILIZE SEDIMENT TRAPS. HALT ALL ACTIVITIES AND CONTACT THE CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT TO PERFORM INSPECTION AND CERTIFICATION OF BMP'S.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE AND CONDUCT STORM WATER PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ENGINEER AND ALL GROUND-DISTURBING CONTRACTORS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. 6.  BEGIN CLEARING AND GRUBBING THE SITE. 7.  INSTALL TEMPORARY DIVERSION DITCHES AND CHECK DAMS. 8.  BEGIN GRADING THE SITE AS NEEDED. 9.  START INSTALLATION OF DRAINAGE, UTILITIES AND SITE WORK. 10. TEMPORARILY SEED, THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION, DENUDED AREAS THAT WILL BE INACTIVE FOR 15 DAYS OR MORE. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED AS THEY ARE COMPLETED.  FINAL PHASE 1.  PERMANENTLY STABILIZE ANY REMAINING EXPOSED AREAS. 2.  TEMPORARY DRAINAGE DITCHES TO BE REMOVED AND STABILIZED. 3.  SEDIMENT FROM TRAPS TO BE REMOVED AND SEDIMENT DISPOSED OF OFFSITE. BASINS ARE TO BE CONVERTED TO FINAL STORMWATER BASINS AS SHOWN ON LAYOUT, GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN. 4.  ONCE ENTIRE SITE IS STABILIZED, CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION FROM SITE MONITOR. NOTES:   1. ONCE CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED, ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO BE STABILIZED WITH LOAM AND SEED UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.   2. INSPECTIONS WILL BE CONDUCTED WEEKLY AND AFTER 0.25 INCH RAIN EVENTS. COPIES OF WEEKLY REPORTS AND RAIN EVENT REPORTS SHALL BE KEPT ON RECORD AND PROVIDED TO THE TOWN AND ENGINEER AT THEIR REQUEST. 3. EXTRA EROSION CONTROL MATERIALS (STRAW WATTLES, SILT FENCE) EQUAL TO 100 LF SHALL BE KEPT ON SITE FOR EMERGENCY REPAIRS. THESE MATERIALS SHALL BE KEPT COVERED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITIES OF OWNER/PERMITEE THE OWNER/ PERMITTEE SHALL: A. PROVIDE THE CONTRACTOR WITH COPIES OF LAND-USE PROVIDE THE CONTRACTOR WITH COPIES OF LAND-USE PERMITS THAT THE OWNER HAS ACQUIRED. B. INFORM ALL PARTIES INVOLVED WITH THE PROPOSED SITE INFORM ALL PARTIES INVOLVED WITH THE PROPOSED SITE WORK OF THIS PLAN'S OBJECTIVES AND REQUIREMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING EROSION OF THE SITE AND FOR PROTECTING ADJACENT STORM SEWERS AND WATERWAYS FROM SEDIMENTATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL: A. INSTALL, MONITOR, AND MAINTAIN ALL OF THE SOIL INSTALL, MONITOR, AND MAINTAIN ALL OF THE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN B. COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, FOLLOWING INSTALLATION OF EROSION CONTROL. THE PERMITEE, OWNER-OF-RECORD, CONTRACTOR, ENGINEER, AND TOWN REPRESENTATIVE (CONSERVATION COMMISSION) SHALL: HOLD A "PRE-CONSTRUCTION" CONFERENCE AT THE SITE TO REVIEW THE INSTALLATION OF THE PROPOSED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONTROLS 1. CLEANING OF STORMWATER STRUCTURES: CLEANING OF STORMWATER STRUCTURES: CLEAN ALL STORMWATER STRUCTURES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PIPES, SWALES, SUBSURFACE RETENTION BASINS, SEDIMENT TRAPS, AND RIPRAP APRONS OF SEDIMENT UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. 2. PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE: PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SWEEP PAVED ROADWAYS ADJACENT TO THE SITE ON A ROUTINE BASIS TO PREVENT TRACKING OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND WASHING OF MUD INTO WATERWAYS. IF THE CONTRACTOR'S SCHEDULE FOR CLEANING THE PAVEMENT IS FOUND TO BE INADEQUATE BY THE OWNER, OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, OR TOWN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCREASE THE FREQUENCY AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 3. WASTE DISPOSAL: WASTE DISPOSAL: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AN ADEQUATE NUMBER OF COVERED WASTE CONTAINERS TO ENSURE THAT NO LITTER, DEBRIS, BUILDING MATERIALS, OR SIMILAR MATERIALS ARE DISCHARGED TO WETLANDS OR WATERCOURSES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTRUCT SUBCONTRACTORS TO USE THE CONTAINERS FOR WASTE MATERIAL. THE CONTAINERS SHALL BE PROMPTLY EMPTIED WHEN FULL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION AND MAINTENANCE OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TEMPORARY STABILIZATION MEASURES EROSION CONROL BARRIERS: INSTALL EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND DETAILS. EMBED THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER INTO THE GROUND AND FIRMLY ANCHOR IT AS SHOWN IN THE DETAILS. REMOVE SEDIMENT ONCE LEVELS HAVE REACHED 1/4 OF THE EFFECTIVE HEIGHT. REPAIR AND/OR REPLACE THE SILT FENCE/ HAYBALES IMMEDIATELY IF DAMAGED OR DETERIORATED. STOCKPILING OR STORAGE OF EXCAVATED MATERIALS: COMPLETELY SURROUND TEMPORARY MATERIAL STOCKPILES WITH STRAW WATTLES TO PREVENT TRANSPORTATION OF SEDIMENT. NO STOCKPILES SHALL BE KEPT WITHIN 100' WETLAND BUFFER ZONES. DUST CONTROL: TAKE PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT DUST FROM BECOMING A NUISANCE TO ABUTTING PROPERTY OWNERS. BROOM OFF PAVEMENT AREAS ADJOINING THE EXCAVATION ON A DAILY BASIS. COVER AND/OR KEEP MOIST ALL EARTH STOCKPILES AT ALL TIMES. USE CALCIUM CHLORIDE TO CONTROL DUST OVER CERTAIN AREAS OF THE SITE AS NEEDED AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. CALCIUM CHLORIDE SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D-98, TYPE I. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AND INSPECT, ON A DAILY BASIS, THE ADEQUACY OF DUST CONTROL MEASURES AND CORRECT ANY DEFICIENCIES IMMEDIATELY. DEWATERING: IF DEWATERING IS REQUIRED, WATER SHOULD BE DISCHARGED TO DEWATERING BAGS OR OTHER SEDIMENT REMOVAL DEVICES PRIOR TO DISCHARGE TO RESOURCE AREAS. WATER MAY ALSO BE USED FOR DUST CONTROL AND/OR VEGETATON WATERING. PERMANENT STABILIZATION MEASURES DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES PERMANENTLY CEASE SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH PERMANENT SEED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS AFTER THE LAST CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS. IF TOPSOIL, SEED, AND/OR MULCH IS WASHED AWAY BY RAINFALL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE THE AREA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONDITIONS 1. IF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE DAMAGED BY IF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES, ACTS OF VANDALISM, OR SEVERE WEATHER CONDITIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY REMOVE SEDIMENT IN THE VICINITY OF THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND REPAIR THESE MEASURES TO A FUNCTIONAL CONDITION. 2. IF, DURING OR AFTER CONSTRUCTION, IT BECOMES IF, DURING OR AFTER CONSTRUCTION, IT BECOMES APPARENT THAT EXISTING EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE INCAPABLE OF CONTROLLING EROSION, THE ENGINEER OR THE TOWN MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL CONTROL MEASURES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO;  ADDITIONAL STRAW WATTLES, HAYBALES, SILT FENCE, SEDIMENT BASINS, MECHANICALLY ANCHORED MULCH, OR ENHANCED DEWATERING FILTRATION. 3. NO CONSTRUCTION SHALL PROCEED UNTIL A WRITTEN NO CONSTRUCTION SHALL PROCEED UNTIL A WRITTEN PROPOSAL OF METHODS TO PREVENT CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, PAINT, OR OTHER SUCH CONTAMINATED MATERIALS FROM ENTERING A STORM SEWER, THE WETLAND, OR WATERCOURSE HAS BEEN SUBMITTED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE OWNER, APPROVED BY THE OWNER AND SUCH METHODS HAVE BEEN IMPLEMENTED AS THE OWNER DIRECTS. THESE MATERIALS SHALL BE COLLECTED AND DISPOSED OF IN AN ENVIRONMENTALLY SAFE MANNER IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS. THE OWNER MAY ORDER THE CONTRACTOR TO CEASE SUCH ACTIVITY TEMPORARILY IF, IN THE JUDGMENT OF THE OWNER, WIND OR STORM CONDITIONS THREATEN TO CAUSE THE DEPOSIT OF SUCH MATERIAL IN A WATERWAY. 4. ALL TEMPORARY FILL SHALL BE STABILIZED DURING USE ALL TEMPORARY FILL SHALL BE STABILIZED DURING USE TO PREVENT EROSION AND SHALL BE SUITABLY CONTAINED TO  PREVENT SEDIMENT OF OTHER PARTICULATE MATTER FROM REENTERING A WETLAND OR WATERCOURSE. ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY TEMPORARY FILLS MUST BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONTOURS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER, AND REVEGETATED. THE AREA EXTENT OF TEMPORARY FILL OR EXCAVATION SHALL BE CONFINED TO THAT AREA NECESSARY TO PERFORM THE WORK, AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER. 5. DUMPING OF OIL, CHEMICALS OR OTHER DELETERIOUS DUMPING OF OIL, CHEMICALS OR OTHER DELETERIOUS MATERIALS ON THE GROUND IS FORBIDDEN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A MEANS OF CATCHING, RETAINING, AND PROPERLY DISPOSING OF DRAINED OIL, REMOVED OIL FILTERS, OR OTHER DELETERIOUS MATERIAL. ALL SPILLS OF SUCH MATERIALS SHALL BE REPORTED IMMEDIATELY BY THE CONTRACTOR TO APPROPRIATE TOWN AND STATE AGENCIES. 6. ALL REFUELING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT IS TO TAKE ALL REFUELING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT IS TO TAKE PLACE OUTSIDE OF WETLAND BUFFER AREAS.  NO CONCRETE OUTSIDE OF WETLAND BUFFER AREAS.  NO CONCRETE   NO CONCRETE WASHOUT OR WASHING OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT IS ALLOWED WITHIN THE RESOURCE BUFFER AREAS. 7. INSPECTIONS:  EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE INSPECTED INSPECTIONS:  EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE INSPECTED   EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE INSPECTED DAILY OR AFTER A LEGITIMATE STORM EVENT. INSPECTION  OR AFTER A LEGITIMATE STORM EVENT. INSPECTION SHALL BE RECORDED IN A LOG ALONG WITH THE TIME AND DATE. LOG SHALL BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION BY THE TOWN OR ENGINEER. 8. FILL MATERIAL TESTING:  THE TOWN MAY REQUIRE FILL MATERIAL TESTING:  THE TOWN MAY REQUIRE   THE TOWN MAY REQUIRE TESTING OF OUTSIDE FILL SOURCES. THE RESULTS OF SUCH TESTING MAY BE REVIEWED BY A STATE OF MASSACHUSETTS LICENSED SITE PROFESSIONAL (LSP) AND CONSERVATION AGENT PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF SAID MATERIAL TO THE SITE. CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO CONSERVATION ORDER OF CONDITIONS FOR SPECIFIC SOIL TESTING AND REVIEW REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL OUTSIDE FILL SOURCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE AND EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL CHECKLIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: APPLICANT AND/OR LANDOWNER SHALL NOTIFY THE TOWN OF LEICESTER IN WRITING AT LEAST FIVE (5) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY WORK.	

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBED FILTER FABRIC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"  STRAW WATTLES SET INA 2" TRENCH 24" OVERLAP AT SEAMS STAKE WITHIN 24" OF EACH END

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X2"X3' STAKES STAKE WATTLE @ 4' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"  STRAW WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW WATTLE AND SILT FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STRAW WATTLE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER (TYP., SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ESAV REALTY, LLC. ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 44-A9-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F NANCY E. O'NEIL ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE:46-A1-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALES, TYP. INSTALL CRUSHED STONE OR STRAW WATTLE CHECK DAMS @ 20' O.C. (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALES, TYP. INSTALL CRUSHED STONE OR HAYBALE CHECK DAMS @ 20' O.C. (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAFI 700x FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC UNDER STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-5" DIA. CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ENTRANCE MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETRIEVAL STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERFLOW DISCHARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAPTER SKIRT 3'x4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN INLET FILTER "SILT SACK"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW (TO BYPASS PEAK STORM VOLUMES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CATCH BASIN INSERT IS TO BE INSTALLED IN ALL CATCH BASINS AND DROP INLETS. 2. CONSTRACTOR TO CLEAN INLET FILTER AFTER EVERY STORM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE STABILIZATION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROSEED WITH SPECIFIED SEED MIX PER PLAN. SEED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET DEPENDENT ON SLOPE. SEE CHART. INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES/ ANCHORS INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 4" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 12" WELL GRADED ORDINARY BORROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET CHART SLOPE PRODUCT PRODUCT 3:1  BIODEGRADABLE SINGLE JUTE NET STRAW  BLANKET BIODEGRADABLE SINGLE JUTE NET STRAW  BLANKET 2:1  BIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET STRAW/COCONUT BLANKET BIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET STRAW/COCONUT BLANKET 1.5:1  BIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET COCONUT BLANKET BIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET COCONUT BLANKET 1:1  BIODEGRADABLE 700 GRAM COCONUT FIBER COIR MATBIODEGRADABLE 700 GRAM COCONUT FIBER COIR MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: MAINTAIN 3% SLOPE ALONG WATER BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN FOR EXISTING LEGEND SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG-SAFE (1-888-344-7233) NOTE: CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO NOTIFY "DIG SAFE" 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY ON-SITE EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION AT 1-888-344-7233. CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO NOTIFY LOCAL WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS TO MARK OUT THEIR UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALES, TYP. INSTALL CRUSHED STONE OR HAYBALE CHECK DAMS @ 20' O.C. (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY STOCK PILE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY STAGING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW FROM WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CRUSHED STONE COMBINED WITH 3/8" PEA STONE   TO BE MANTAINED AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE CHECK DAM DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE



11
9 

W
or

ce
st

er
 R

oa
d

Ch
ar

lto
n,

 M
A 

01
50

7
Te

l: 
(5

08
) 2

48
-2

00
5

Fa
x 

(5
08

) 2
48

-4
88

7

Em
ai

l: 
Em

ai
l: 

rd
uf

f@
m

cc
lu

re
en

gi
ne

er
s.

co
m

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 M
A

S
S

 C
R

A
N

E
11

2 
H

U
N

T
O

O
N

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
R

O
C

H
D

A
L

E
, M

A
  0

15
4

2-
0

33
8

DRAWN BY: 
DATE:
CHK BY:
SCALE: 
PROJ. NO.

KKP
1/31/2024

RJD

151-3036-O

C-5

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
RO

BE
RT

 J.
 D

UF
F,

 P
.E

.

40
70

7
LI

C.
M

A
N

O
.

C O M M O N W E A 
L T

 H  O
 F  

M A
 S S

 A C H U S E T T S

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED

PROFE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GINE
ER

RO
BE

RT
 J

.
DU

FF
CI

VI
L

No
.  

 4
07

07

T:
\_

__
AC

TI
VE

 C
LI

EN
TS

-P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FO

LD
ER

\C
EN

TR
AL

 M
A 

CR
AN

E\
15

1-
30

36
-O

_C
en

tra
l M

A 
Cr

an
e_

11
2 

H
un

to
on

 M
em

 H
w

y_
Si

te
 P

la
n\

dw
g\

15
1-

30
36

-0
_D

et
ai

ls_
KP

.d
w

g,
 2

/8
/2

02
4 

9:
54

:5
1 

AM
, A

ut
oC

AD
 P

D
F 

(G
en

er
al

 D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n)
.p

c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL TO BE REMOVED OF DEBRI AND OBJECTIONABLE WEED AND STONES. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FRIABLE AND LOAMY AND CONTAIN NO TOXIC SUBSTANCE HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED & LIGHT MULCHING OF CLEAN, WEED-FREE STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SOIL & SEEDING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PARKING LOT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GRAVEL BORROW MHD M1.03.0 TYPE B  COMPACTED IN 6" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF UNSUITABLE FILL IS FOUND BELOW PROPOSED GRAVEL PARKING AREA, FILL IS TO BE REMOVED TO AT LEAST 36" BELOW FINISHED GRADE, GEOTEXTILE REINOFRCEMENT IS TO BE INSTALLED BEYOND LIMITS OF FILL, AND BACKFILLED WITH CLEAN COMPACTED FILL IN 6" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER GASKET CAST IN MANHOLE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE SLEEVE CAST IN MANHOLE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL RING EXPANDED IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1) CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MAKE ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS WATER TIGHT. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MAKE ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS WATER TIGHT. 2) THE PIPE TO MANHOLE CONNECTION SHALL BE A FLEXIBLE RUBBER PIPE SLEEVE EITHER CAST IN PRECAST MANHOLE SECTION OR HELD THE PIPE TO MANHOLE CONNECTION SHALL BE A FLEXIBLE RUBBER PIPE SLEEVE EITHER CAST IN PRECAST MANHOLE SECTION OR HELD IN PLACE BY STAINLESS STEEL RINGS EXPANDED IN PLACE TO MEET SPECIFICATIONS OF ASTM C923.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE SEAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE STABILIZATION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROSEED WITH SPECIFIED SEED MIX PER PLAN. SEED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET DEPENDENT ON SLOPE. SEE CHART. INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES/ ANCHORS INSTALLED  PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 4" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 12" WELL GRADED ORDINARY BORROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET CHART SLOPE PRODUCT PRODUCT 3:1  BIODEGRADABLE SINGLE JUTE NET STRAW  BLANKET BIODEGRADABLE SINGLE JUTE NET STRAW  BLANKET 2:1  BIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET STRAW/COCONUT BLANKET BIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET STRAW/COCONUT BLANKET 1.5:1  BIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET COCONUT BLANKETBIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET COCONUT BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" WELDED WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT. TOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE APRON DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GRAVEL BORROW (M1.03.0 TYPE B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WATER SERVICE TRENCH SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IF SIGNIFICANT LEDGE IS ENCOUNTERED IN THE COURSE OF ROADWAY OR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION, THE TOWN WILL BE INFORMED AND A PLAN FOR SOIL TEST OR BORINGS AS WELL AS EXPECTED METHODS AND SCHEDULE OF REMOVAL SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE TOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM TRENCH WIDTH NOT TO EXCEED 3' + O.D. OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT BACKFILL MATERIAL FROM EXCAVATION. NO STONES/BOULDERS LARGER THAN 4".

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER SERVICE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF 2" HDPE PIPE DESIGNED FOR AN INTERNAL WORKING PRESSURE OF AT LEAST 150 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LEDGE TO PROTRUDE CLOSER THAN 6" TO ANY PIPE OR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GRAVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT TYPE & THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" TOP SOIL (SEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS-COUNTRY TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L.D.I. INLET FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENTLY 18" ABOVE THE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTH VENTS SHALL BE EXTENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L.D.I TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER      LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WROUGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" VENT TO ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPE CONCRETE DOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FOOT WASH TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' - 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' - 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL PIPE BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIAMETER X 7' LONG  MILD STEEL BOLLARD FILLED WITH CONCRETE; PAINT WITH 2 COATS YELLOW RUSTPROOF PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO EXCEED 3' + O.D. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
USING SCHEDULE 80 PVC OR SCHEDULE 40 DUCTILE IRON PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  ALL SANITARY SEWERS MORE THAN 20 FEET DEEP SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TO ANY PIPE OR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LEDGE TO PROTRUDE CLOSER THAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SANITARY SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPE TO A POINT 6" ABOVE TOP OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED SCREENED GRAVEL ENVEL-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. GRAVITY SEWER MAIN TRENCH SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR35

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT BACKFILL MATERIAL FROM EXCAVATION.  NO STONES/BOULDERS LARGER THAN 6".

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL/GREASE SEPARATOR DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONC. BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCOMING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MATCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE SIZED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CLEANING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED CONCRETE FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE WALL AS POSSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE PIPE AS CLOSE TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"x1" CLAMP FOR 10" & 12" PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32"x 3/4" CLAMP FOR 6" & 8" PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP) MINIMUM 2 REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
& BOLTS 3'-0" O.C. MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRNSITION COUPLING AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC, REPAIR, DRESSER, OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO MANHOLE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERSTOP GROUTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE INTERIOR DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: ENCLOSE ELBOW IN CONCRETE, FORM SMOOTH CHANNEL TO MANHOLE FLOWLINE. INSTALL WATERSTOP IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AS SHOWN. PVC PIPE AND FITTINGS TO BE SDR-35 SCHEDULE 40.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL GRAVITY SEWER CLEANOUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO TYPICAL SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED COMMON FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO STONES LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 6" DIAMETER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH MOUNTED CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD BOX WITH REMOVABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SET IN 18" x 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
 45%%d BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMALE ADAPTOR W/ PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE BEDDING 3/4" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR35 C.L.D.I. 1/8 LONG BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR35 OR C.L.D.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APV'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE



11
9 

W
or

ce
st

er
 R

oa
d

Ch
ar

lto
n,

 M
A 

01
50

7
Te

l: 
(5

08
) 2

48
-2

00
5

Fa
x 

(5
08

) 2
48

-4
88

7

Em
ai

l: 
Em

ai
l: 

rd
uf

f@
m

cc
lu

re
en

gi
ne

er
s.

co
m

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 M
A

S
S

 C
R

A
N

E
11

2 
H

U
N

T
O

O
N

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
R

O
C

H
D

A
L

E
, M

A
  0

15
4

2-
0

33
8

DRAWN BY: 
DATE:
CHK BY:
SCALE: 
PROJ. NO.

KKP
1/31/2024

RJD

151-3036-O

C-6

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
RO

BE
RT

 J.
 D

UF
F,

 P
.E

.

40
70

7
LI

C.
M

A
N

O
.

C O M M O N W E A 
L T

 H  O
 F  

M A
 S S

 A C H U S E T T S

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED

PROFE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GINE
ER

RO
BE

RT
 J

.
DU

FF
CI

VI
L

No
.  

 4
07

07

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

T:
\_

__
AC

TI
VE

 C
LI

EN
TS

-P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FO

LD
ER

\C
EN

TR
AL

 M
A 

CR
AN

E\
15

1-
30

36
-O

_C
en

tra
l M

A 
Cr

an
e_

11
2 

H
un

to
on

 M
em

 H
w

y_
Si

te
 P

la
n\

dw
g\

15
1-

30
36

-0
_D

et
ai

ls_
KP

.d
w

g,
 2

/8
/2

02
4 

9:
53

:2
9 

AM
, A

ut
oC

AD
 P

D
F 

(G
en

er
al

 D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n)
.p

c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY WIDTH + 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC FOR SEPERATION (M2.02.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAYER OF MODIFIED ROCK FILL (TYP.) MASSDOT M 2.02.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE INTERCEPTOR TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" (SCH. 40) PERFORATED HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIEVE PASSING PASSING 3"  100 100 2"  50-75 50-75 1"  0-100-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM = 810.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY = 809.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
100YR. EL. = 809.06 25YR. EL. = 808.60 10YR. EL. = 808.31 2YR. EL. = 807.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL TOP AND SUBSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED TO THE NATIVE "C LAYER". ALL TOP AND SUBSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED TO THE NATIVE "C LAYER". BOTTOM OF BASIN TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF A 6" LAYER OF 25% SAND  BASIN TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF A 6" LAYER OF 25% SAND  AND 75% TOP SOIL TO PROMOTE INFILTRATION AND VEGETATION  GROWTH. SEED MIX TO BE USED ALONG THE BOTTOM OF THE BASIN  SHALL BE ABLE TO WITHSTAND INTERMITTENT PONDING. 2. ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 6" OF LOAM AND SEED ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 6" OF LOAM AND SEED EXCEPT WHERE STONE SURFACES ARE SPECIFIED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM EL=807.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV =

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  HDPE OUTLET PIPETO RIP RAP OUTFALL (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ. VOLUME: 208 C.F. SEDIMENT FOREBAY #1 PROVIDED VOLUME: 155 C.F. SEDIMENT FOREBAY #2 PROVIDED VOLUME: 195 C.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MONITORING WELL WITH CAP. 6" PERF PVC PIPE TO EXTEND 20 FEET BENEATH THE BASIN FLOOR OR TO THE LIMITING LAYER. WRAP PIPE IN FILTER FABRIC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE VOLUME: 5,940 C.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL=808.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE CHECK DAM/ FILTER BERM (3/4" CRUSHED STONE COMBINED WITH 3/8" PEA STONE TO BE MAINTAINED AS NEEDED) SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  PIPE FROMINTERCEPTOR TRENCH INV.(out)=807.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
805.00±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN TO BE TREATED WITH NEW ENGLAND WETLAND PLANTS INC, DETENTION BASIN SEED MIX VIA HYDROSEED.  APPLICATION RATE: 35 LBS./ACRE      1250 SQ. FT./LB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE  (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BASIN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL RIP-RAP OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MODIFIED ROCK FILL  MASSDOT M.2.02.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wo

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP D50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2xD50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5xDo

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE OR FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X Wo

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE CHECK DAM DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: GLACIAL TILL CONE TO HAVE NO STONES OVER 6 INCHES AND HAVE A REPRESENTATIVE IN-SITU PERCOLATION RATE OF >30 MINUTES PER INCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY CONE INTO EXISTING PARENT MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MINIMUM. REMOVE TOP & SUBSOIL BENEATH BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TOP & SUBSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.) IMPERVIOUS BARRIER REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED INSIDE EARTH BERMS THAT ARE FILLED TO CONSTRUCT THE DETENTION PONDS. SEE INDIVIDUAL POND DETAILS FOR ELEVATIONS AND GRADING SHEETS FOR LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS BARRIER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLACIAL TILL CONE COMPACTED CENTER WITH BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL MONITORING WELL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" LOCKING J-PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL 1/4" HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0' DIA. X 10" CONCRETE COLLAR POURED FLUSH WITH EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COVER WITH LOCKING CAP (RST INSTRUMENTS, 4" SQUARE, STEEL, POWDER COATED, LOCKABLE WELL COVER, PART #EP1310, OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIA. GALVANIZED STEEL CASING PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTONITE / CEMENT GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTONITE SEAL ABOVE ZONE TO BE MONITORED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SLOTTED WELL SCREEN .01" SLOTS AT 1/8" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PACK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DIA. SCH. 40 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.=808.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT TOP SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL TAPERED OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W / NON - SHRINK GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST SQUARE CONCRETE OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (O.C.S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM=810.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMEGENCY SPILLWAY=809.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  HDPEOUTLET PIPE I = 806.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 4 FLANGE FRAME AND GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' x 4' X 4' SQUARE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=807.50 3-6" ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PERFORATED HDPE PIPE IN 6"X6" CRUSHED STONE FILLED TRENCH FOR DEWATERING PURPOSES, PITCH TO AND DAYLIGHT TO OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE. PIPE IS TO BE WRAPPED IN FILTER FABRIC TO PREVENT CLOGGING. PIPE TO BE CAPPED WITHIN OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF BASIN EL=807.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECHARGE VOLUME 1,234 C.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=808.00 2-4" ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC AROUND 4" HDPE PERFORATED PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LOAM & SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN BOTTOM EL=807.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED NO.3 CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC MASSDOT MATERIAL SPEC M9.5 TYPE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STONE ROCK FILL (TYP.) MASSDOT M 2.02.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LINED SHOULDER SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC FOR SEPERATION (M2.02.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT HAND BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL TO THE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" WASHED SCREENED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE DRAIN PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 4".

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES/BOULDERS LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM EXCAVATION.  NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. STORM DRAIN TRENCH SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APV'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE



Department Comments 112 Huntoon Mem Hwy  

Building: 

Harold Leaming 

 

Police Department: 

Ken Antanavica 

2/20/24: I have no objection to these plans. 

 

Health Department 

Francis Dagle 

 

Fire Department 

Mike Wilson 

2/15/24: Only concerns are access around the building. Fire access is not clear in the drawings 

DPW 

Kris Lauzon 

2/14/24: Looks good 

CVRWD 

Ben Morris – see attached letter 

 





 

 

February 22, 2024 

 

Leicester Planning Board 

Town of Leicester 

3 Washburn Square 

Leicester, Massachusetts 01524 

 

Re: Central Mass Crane 

Site Plan Modification 2024 

  

To the Board: 

 

We are in receipt of the following information in association with the above referenced 

project: 

 

 Plan entitled “SITE PLAN MODIFICATION, 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL 

HIGHWAY, ROCHDALE, MA”, comprised of 7 sheets, dated 1/31/2024by 

McClure Engineering, Inc. of Charlton. 

 

 Bound package entitled “Stormwater Management Report, Site Plan 

Modification, Central MA Crane Service, Inc, 112 Huntoon Memorial 

Highway by McClure Engineering, Inc. of Charlton, dated January 26, 2024. 

 

 Letter addressed to Kristen Jacobsen, providing narrative of project, dated 

January 29, 2024, by McClure Engineering, Inc. of Charlton, with attachments 

including: 

 

- Request for Modification of Approval, dated 1/31/24 

 

- Land Owner Authorization Form, date 1/31/24 

 

- Billing Authorization Form, datged 1-31-24 

 

- 300 Feet Abutters List Report, certified by Leicester Assessor’s Office 

 

We have performed a review of the submitted plans for conformance with Leicester 

Zoning By-Laws including §5.2: Site Plan Review and Site Plan Review Regulations; 

§3.31 Highway Business-Industrial District 2; Chapter 15, Stormwater Bylaw and 

Stormwater Regulations; Landscaping Regulations. 

 

P.O. Box 107 

Paxton, Massachusetts 01612 

Phone: (508) 753-7999 

Fax: (508) 795-0939 

QUINN 

ENGINEERING, INC. 



Leicester Planning Board 

Central Mass Crane, Site Plan Modification 

February 22, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 

 

Our comments are found below: 

 

1. Under Chapter 15, Stormwater Bylaw, Section 4.0, A & D, a stormwater permit is 

required. 

 

2. Site plans are found to be complete, with the following exceptions: 

 

a.) Proposed landscaping not found (REF: Site Plan Review Regulations, 

Section II, F, 6) 

b.) Location where earth removal or filling is proposed, and volume of 

material to be moved not found.  (REF: Site Plan Review Regulations, 

Section II, F, 9) 

c.) Elevations for exterior facades of the proposed structure (REF: Site 

Plan Review Regulations, Section II, F, 10) 

 

3. A photometric plan has been submitted, which indicates that light intensity on 

adjoining properties will be .1 Fc or less, a minimal impact.  The information 

received does not document the specific type of light fixture proposed.  The 

original building constructed on this property is equipped with “wall-pack” 

fixtures, which emit light directly from the side of the building.  Following 

construction, comments were received from neighbors, some located hundreds of 

feet away, complaining of glare from the lights. 

 

Leicester Planning Board may wish to request the Engineer explore the use of 

lights which direct light downward, or the use of shields, which re-direct light in a 

downward direction. 

 

4. Plans do not propose landscaping.  Section 5.5.02.2 Landscaping, provides 

requirements for landscape plantings and landscape buffer. 

 



Leicester Planning Board 

Central Mass Crane, Site Plan Modification 

February 22, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 

 

5. A note should be added to the plan which requires that the building roof have 

gutters, and that downspouts be connected into the underground roof drain 

system. 

 

6. Leicester Planning Board may wish to request the Engineer address the need for 

(or lack of need for) parking; plans propose no parking. 

 

7. Pertaining to hydrology and stormwater: 

 

a.) Per Massachusetts Stormwater Management Policy and Leicester 

Stormwater Regulations, Section 4.0, A, 19, soil testing is required 

within the Infiltration Basin. 

 

b.) Leicester Planning Board may wish to consider if restricting access to 

the Infiltration Basin is necessary.  Plans do not require a fence on the 

perimeter of the basin.  The basin will retain approximately 2 feet of 

water for limited periods following severe storm events.   

 

c.) In the hydrologic analysis, the Routing Diagram is too small to be 

legible.   

 

Please contact this office should you have questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

QUINN ENGINEERING, INC. 

 
 

Kevin J. Quinn, P.E. 

President 

 

 



PUBLIC HEARING 
CENTRAL MA CRANE-JACK DAIGE 

SPR-2014-01 – MODIFICATION 
Revised Submittals 

  













PROJECT
LOCATION

RESID
ENTIA

L

(R
1)

IN
DUSTRIA

L

(I)

Em
ai

l: 
rd

uf
f@

m
cc

lu
re

en
gi

ne
er

s.
co

m

11
9 

W
or

ce
st

er
 R

oa
d

Ch
ar

lto
n,

 M
A 

01
50

7
Te

l: 
(5

08
) 2

48
-2

00
5

Fa
x 

(5
08

) 2
48

-4
88

7

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
H

U
N

T
O

O
N

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

, L
L

C
.

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

  0
15

4
2-

0
33

8

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

R
O

BE
R

T 
J D

UF
F,

 P
E

40
70

7
LI

C.
M

A
N

O
.

TITLE SHEET
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
LAYOUT, GRADING, AND UTILITY PLAN
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C-1
C-2
C-3
C-4

C-5 - C-6

HIG
HWAY BUSIN

ESS

- I
NDUSTRIA

L 2

(H
B2)

RESID
ENTIA

L

(R
1)

SITE PLAN MODIFICATION
STORAGE-GARAGE BUILDING

112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY
ROCHDALE, MA 01542-0338

SITE LOCUS
1" = 200'

H
U

N
TO

O
N

 M
EM

O
RIAL H

IGH
W

AY

STAFFORD STREET

STAFFORD STREET

H
EN

SH
AW

 STREET

CARLETON ROAD

(SA)

SU
BU

RBAN
-AGRICU

LTU
RE

 H
IGH

W
AY BU

SIN
ESS

-IN
D

U
STRIAL  2

(H
B2)

HIG
HW

AY BUSIN
ESS

- I
NDUSTRIA

L 2

(H
B2)

RESID
ENTIA

L

(R
1)

RESID
ENTIA

L

(R
1)

(SA)

SUBURBAN-A
GRIC

ULTURE

TITLE SHEET

DRAWN BY: 
DATE:
CHK BY:
SCALE: 
PROJ. NO.

KKP
1/31/2024

RJD
1"=200'

151-3036-0

C-1

C O M M O N W E A 
L T

 H  O
 F   

M A
 S S

 A C H U S E T T S

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED

PROFE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GINE
ER

RO
BE

RT
 J

.
DU

FF
CI

VI
L

No
.  

 4
07

07

T:
\_

__
AC

TI
VE

 C
LI

EN
TS

-P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FO

LD
ER

\C
EN

TR
AL

 M
A 

CR
AN

E\
15

1-
30

36
-O

_C
en

tra
l M

A 
Cr

an
e_

11
2 

H
un

to
on

 M
em

 H
w

y_
Si

te
 P

la
n\

dw
g\

15
1-

30
36

-0
_C

ov
er

 S
he

et
.d

w
g,

 3
/7

/2
02

4 
11

:0
1:

28
 A

M
, A

ut
oC

AD
 P

D
F 

(G
en

er
al

 D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n)
.p

c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APV'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES: : 1. SITE EXISTING CONDITIONS, PROPERTY BOUNDARIES, AND TOPOGRAPHY BASED ON AN ON THE GROUND SURVEY CONDUCTED BY MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC. TOPOGRAPHY SUPPLEMENTED WITH U.S.G.S. 2015 LIDAR.  2. SITE DOES NOT APPEAR TO LIE WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ZONE ACCORDING TO FEMA FIRM MAP NO. 25027C0784E, EFFECTIVE JULY 21, 2023., 2023.23..

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1). THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW A PROPOSED GARAGE-STORAGE BUILDING AT 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY,  AT 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY, , ROCHDALE, MA. , MA. 2). THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE ZONE (HB2) ZONE (HB2) ZONING DISTRICT THAT HAVE THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS: HB2 ZONE:   REQUIRED        PROVIDED    REQUIRED        PROVIDED        PROVIDED    MINIMUM LOT AREA:       45,000 S.F.  426,888 S.F  45,000 S.F.  426,888 S.F  426,888 S.F±MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE:  200'    477' 200'    477' 477' FRONT SETBACK:   50'    722.8'   50'    722.8'   722.8'   SIDE SETBACK:    50'        67.4'   50'        67.4'         67.4'   67.4'   REAR SETBACK:   50'    97.8'  50'    97.8'  97.8'  MAXIMUM STORIES:   5 1/2 STORIES  2 STORY 5 1/2 STORIES  2 STORY 2 STORY MAX. BLDG. COVERAGE  40%    5% 40%    5% 5% 3). THIS PLAN IS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY MATTERS THAT SUCH A REPORT MAY DISCLOSE. 4). THE WORK DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN IS SUBJECT TO THE TOWN OF LEICESTER SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTA AND THE MASSACHUSETTS STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BY-LAWS. 5). THE PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO AND HAS THE BENEFIT OF SITE PLAN APPROVAL (SPR2014-1).

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG-SAFE (1-888-344-7233) NOTE: CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO NOTIFY "DIG SAFE" 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY ON-SITE EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION AT 1-888-344-7233. CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO NOTIFY LOCAL WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS TO MARK OUT THEIR UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER: ROBERT J DUFF, P.E. MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC.  119 WORCESTER ROAD CHARLTON, MA 01507 PHONE:  (508) 248-2005 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SURVEYOR: MARK LAPRAD, P.L.S. MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC. 119 WORCESTER ROAD CHARLTON, MA 01507 PHONE:  (508) 248-2005 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH AMERICAN  DATUM  OF 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED & PLAN REFERENCES: (WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS) WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS)  COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS) DEED BOOK:52916 PAGE:330 DEED BOOK 64563, PAGE 143 DEED BOOK 63722, PAGE 154  PLAN BOOK 897 PLAN 103 PLAN BOOK 953 PLAN 19 PLAN BOOK 954 PLAN 101 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OWNERS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP REFERENCES: ASSESSORS ID: 46-A-1.2, 44-A-7 (FORMERLY), 44-A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR. SCALE IN FEET: 1"=200'200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEICESTER PLANNING BOARD SITE PLAN APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJD

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised per Towns comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-7-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-7-24



11
9 

W
or

ce
st

er
 R

oa
d

Ch
ar

lto
n,

 M
A 

01
50

7
Te

l: 
(5

08
) 2

48
-2

00
5

Fa
x 

(5
08

) 2
48

-4
88

7

Em
ai

l: 
ch

ris
@

m
cc

lu
re

en
gi

ne
er

s.
co

m

DRAWN BY: 
DATE:
CHK BY:
SCALE: 
PROJ. NO.

JW/KKP
1/31/2024

RJD
1"=40"

151-3036-O

C-2

EXISTING
CONDITIONS PLAN

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

 0
15

0
7

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
H

U
N

T
O

O
N

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 L
L

C
.

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

 0
15

4
2-

0
33

8

EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE
FROM AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND ARE APPROXIMATE
LOCATIONS. THERE MAY BE EXISTING LINES OTHER THAN
THOSE INDICATED. WE ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR
DAMAGES INCURRED AS A RESULT OF UTILITIES OMITTED
OR INACCURATELY SHOWN. BEFORE PLANNING FUTURE
CONNECTIONS, THE PROPER PUBLIC UTILITY ENGINEERING
DEPARTMENT SHOULD BE CONSULTED.

LOCUS PLAN
SCALE: 1"=1000'

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

R
O

BE
R

T 
J D

UF
F,

 P
E

40
70

7
LI

C.
M

A
N

O
.

SITE

STAFFORD STREET

H
U

N
TO

O
N

 M
EM

O
RIAL H

IGH
W

AY (RT. 56)

H
E

N
SH

A
W

 STR
E

E
T

RAILROAD

C
A

R
LTO

N
 R

D
.

ROCHDALE
POND

LE
IC

ES
TE

R

AU
BU

RN

CSX

C O M M O N W E A 
L T

 H  O
 F   

M A
 S S

 A C H U S E T T S

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED

PROFE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GINE
ER

RO
BE

RT
 J

.
DU

FF
CI

VI
L

No
.  

 4
07

07

T:
\_

__
AC

TI
VE

 C
LI

EN
TS

-P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FO

LD
ER

\C
EN

TR
AL

 M
A 

CR
AN

E\
15

1-
30

36
-O

_C
en

tra
l M

A 
Cr

an
e_

11
2 

H
un

to
on

 M
em

 H
w

y_
Si

te
 P

la
n\

dw
g\

15
1-

30
60

-O
_E

C.
dw

g,
 3

/7
/2

02
4 

11
:2

8:
21

 A
M

, A
ut

oC
AD

 P
D

F 
(G

en
er

al
 D

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n)

.p
c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°48'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°28'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70°25'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°58'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°56'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°40'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
318.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S05°47'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S74°21'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°09'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S78°00'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°47'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
367.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31°01'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
524.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N77°41'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73°28'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°48'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°28'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°37'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
206.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N40°35'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
614.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S05°37'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S78°37'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°11'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
265.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S63°37'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°12'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°32'57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°49'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=807.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=807.28 I=804.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=807.26 I=803.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH R=807.44 I=802.94(a) I=803.04(b) I=802.90(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE W/ SECURITY CAMERAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS W/ELECTRIC OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE GAS FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5' TALL BOLLARD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUELING STATION ON CONC. PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 44-A7-0 (FORMERLY) N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC DEED BOOK 63722, PAGE 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 46-A1.20 N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC. DEED BOOK 52916, PAGE 330

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 44-A10-0 N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC. DEED BOOK 64563, PAGE 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE: 44-A9-0 N/F ESAV REALTY, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTOON MEMORIAL HIGHWAY  (ROUTE 56) (PUBLIC ~ 120' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5' TALL BOLLARD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUELING STATION ON CONC. PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH R=808.31 I=802.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APV'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEICESTER PLANNING BOARD  PLANNING BOARD SITE PLAN APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG-SAFE (1-888-344-7233) NOTE: CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO NOTIFY "DIG SAFE" 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY ON-SITE EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION AT 1-888-344-7233. CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO NOTIFY LOCAL WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS TO MARK OUT THEIR UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR. SCALE IN FEET: 1"40'0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1). THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW A PROPOSED GARAGE-STORAGE BUILDING AT 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL  AT 112 HUNTOON MEMORIAL , ROCHDALE, MA. ROCHDALE, MA. , MA. 2). THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE ZONE ZONE (HB2) ZONING DISTRICT THAT HAVE THE FOLLOWING  ZONING DISTRICT THAT HAVE THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS: HB2 ZONE:   REQUIRED    PROVIDED REQUIRED    PROVIDED PROVIDED MINIMUM LOT AREA:          45,000 S.F.   S.F  45,000 S.F.   S.F   S.F±MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE:  200'      200'      '      FRONT SETBACK:   50'      50'      '      SIDE SETBACK:    50'       50'       '       REAR SETBACK:   50'      50'      '      MAXIMUM STORIES:   5 1/2 STORIES   5 1/2 STORIES   MAX. BLDG. COVERAGE  40% 40% % 3). THIS PLAN IS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY MATTERS THAT SUCH A REPORT MAY DISCLOSE. 4). THE WORK DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN IS SUBJECT TO THE MASSACHUSETTS STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BY-LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER: ROBERT J DUFF, P.E. MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC.  119 WORCESTER ROAD CHARLTON, MA 01507 PHONE:  (508) 248-2005 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SURVEYOR: MARK LAPRAD, P.L.S. MCCLURE ENGINEERING, INC. 119 WORCESTER ROAD CHARLTON, MA 01507 PHONE:  (508) 248-2005 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED & PLAN REFERENCES: (WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS) WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS)  COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS) DEED BOOK:52916 PAGE:330 DEED BOOK 64563, PAGE 143 DEED BOOK 63722, PAGE 154  PLAN BOOK 897 PLAN 103 PLAN BOOK 953 PLAN 19 PLAN BOOK 954 PLAN 101 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OWNERS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP REFERENCES: ASSESSORS ID: 46-A-1.2, 44-A-7 (FORMERLY), 44-A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F NANCY E. O'NEIL ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE:46-A1-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F HUNTOON HIGHWAY, LLC. ASSESSOR'S REFERENCE:46-A1.20 DEED BOOK 52916, PAGE 330

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJD

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CHANGES TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-7-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-7-24







11
9 

W
or

ce
st

er
 R

oa
d

Ch
ar

lto
n,

 M
A 

01
50

7
Te

l: 
(5

08
) 2

48
-2

00
5

Fa
x 

(5
08

) 2
48

-4
88

7

Em
ai

l: 
Em

ai
l: 

rd
uf

f@
m

cc
lu

re
en

gi
ne

er
s.

co
m

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 M
A

S
S

 C
R

A
N

E
11

2 
H

U
N

T
O

O
N

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
R

O
C

H
D

A
L

E
, M

A
  0

15
4

2-
0

33
8

DRAWN BY: 
DATE:
CHK BY:
SCALE: 
PROJ. NO.

KKP
1/31/2024

RJD

151-3036-O

C-5

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
RO

BE
RT

 J.
 D

UF
F,

 P
.E

.

40
70

7
LI

C.
M

A
N

O
.

C O M M O N W E A 
L T

 H  O
 F  

M A
 S S

 A C H U S E T T S

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED

PROFE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GINE
ER

RO
BE

RT
 J

.
DU

FF
CI

VI
L

No
.  

 4
07

07

T:
\_

__
AC

TI
VE

 C
LI

EN
TS

-P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FO

LD
ER

\C
EN

TR
AL

 M
A 

CR
AN

E\
15

1-
30

36
-O

_C
en

tra
l M

A 
Cr

an
e_

11
2 

H
un

to
on

 M
em

 H
w

y_
Si

te
 P

la
n\

dw
g\

15
1-

30
36

-0
_D

et
ai

ls.
dw

g,
 3

/7
/2

02
4 

11
:2

2:
47

 A
M

, A
ut

oC
AD

 P
D

F 
(G

en
er

al
 D

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n)

.p
c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL TO BE REMOVED OF DEBRI AND OBJECTIONABLE WEED AND STONES. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FRIABLE AND LOAMY AND CONTAIN NO TOXIC SUBSTANCE HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED & LIGHT MULCHING OF CLEAN, WEED-FREE STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SOIL & SEEDING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PARKING LOT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GRAVEL BORROW MHD M1.03.0 TYPE B  COMPACTED IN 6" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF UNSUITABLE FILL IS FOUND BELOW PROPOSED GRAVEL PARKING AREA, FILL IS TO BE REMOVED TO AT LEAST 36" BELOW FINISHED GRADE, GEOTEXTILE REINOFRCEMENT IS TO BE INSTALLED BEYOND LIMITS OF FILL, AND BACKFILLED WITH CLEAN COMPACTED FILL IN 6" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER GASKET CAST IN MANHOLE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE SLEEVE CAST IN MANHOLE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL RING EXPANDED IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1) CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MAKE ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS WATER TIGHT. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MAKE ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS WATER TIGHT. 2) THE PIPE TO MANHOLE CONNECTION SHALL BE A FLEXIBLE RUBBER PIPE SLEEVE EITHER CAST IN PRECAST MANHOLE SECTION OR HELD THE PIPE TO MANHOLE CONNECTION SHALL BE A FLEXIBLE RUBBER PIPE SLEEVE EITHER CAST IN PRECAST MANHOLE SECTION OR HELD IN PLACE BY STAINLESS STEEL RINGS EXPANDED IN PLACE TO MEET SPECIFICATIONS OF ASTM C923.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE SEAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE STABILIZATION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROSEED WITH SPECIFIED SEED MIX PER PLAN. SEED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET DEPENDENT ON SLOPE. SEE CHART. INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES/ ANCHORS INSTALLED  PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 4" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 12" WELL GRADED ORDINARY BORROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET CHART SLOPE PRODUCT PRODUCT 3:1  BIODEGRADABLE SINGLE JUTE NET STRAW  BLANKET BIODEGRADABLE SINGLE JUTE NET STRAW  BLANKET 2:1  BIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET STRAW/COCONUT BLANKET BIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET STRAW/COCONUT BLANKET 1.5:1  BIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET COCONUT BLANKETBIODEGRADABLE DOUBLE NET COCONUT BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" WELDED WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT. TOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE APRON DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GRAVEL BORROW (M1.03.0 TYPE B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WATER SERVICE TRENCH SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IF SIGNIFICANT LEDGE IS ENCOUNTERED IN THE COURSE OF ROADWAY OR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION, THE TOWN WILL BE INFORMED AND A PLAN FOR SOIL TEST OR BORINGS AS WELL AS EXPECTED METHODS AND SCHEDULE OF REMOVAL SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE TOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM TRENCH WIDTH NOT TO EXCEED 3' + O.D. OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT BACKFILL MATERIAL FROM EXCAVATION. NO STONES/BOULDERS LARGER THAN 4".

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER SERVICE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF 2" HDPE PIPE DESIGNED FOR AN INTERNAL WORKING PRESSURE OF AT LEAST 150 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LEDGE TO PROTRUDE CLOSER THAN 6" TO ANY PIPE OR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GRAVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT TYPE & THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" TOP SOIL (SEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS-COUNTRY TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L.D.I. INLET FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENTLY 18" ABOVE THE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTH VENTS SHALL BE EXTENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L.D.I TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER      LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WROUGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" VENT TO ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPE CONCRETE DOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FOOT WASH TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' - 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' - 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL PIPE BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIAMETER X 7' LONG  MILD STEEL BOLLARD FILLED WITH CONCRETE; PAINT WITH 2 COATS YELLOW RUSTPROOF PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO EXCEED 3' + O.D. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
USING SCHEDULE 80 PVC OR SCHEDULE 40 DUCTILE IRON PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  ALL SANITARY SEWERS MORE THAN 20 FEET DEEP SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TO ANY PIPE OR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LEDGE TO PROTRUDE CLOSER THAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SANITARY SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPE TO A POINT 6" ABOVE TOP OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED SCREENED GRAVEL ENVEL-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. GRAVITY SEWER MAIN TRENCH SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR35

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT BACKFILL MATERIAL FROM EXCAVATION.  NO STONES/BOULDERS LARGER THAN 6".

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL/GREASE SEPARATOR DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONC. BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCOMING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MATCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE SIZED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CLEANING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED CONCRETE FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE WALL AS POSSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE PIPE AS CLOSE TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"x1" CLAMP FOR 10" & 12" PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32"x 3/4" CLAMP FOR 6" & 8" PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP) MINIMUM 2 REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
& BOLTS 3'-0" O.C. MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRNSITION COUPLING AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC, REPAIR, DRESSER, OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO MANHOLE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERSTOP GROUTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE INTERIOR DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: ENCLOSE ELBOW IN CONCRETE, FORM SMOOTH CHANNEL TO MANHOLE FLOWLINE. INSTALL WATERSTOP IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AS SHOWN. PVC PIPE AND FITTINGS TO BE SDR-35 SCHEDULE 40.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL GRAVITY SEWER CLEANOUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO TYPICAL SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED COMMON FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO STONES LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 6" DIAMETER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH MOUNTED CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD BOX WITH REMOVABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SET IN 18" x 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
 45%%d BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMALE ADAPTOR W/ PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE BEDDING 3/4" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR35 C.L.D.I. 1/8 LONG BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR35 OR C.L.D.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APV'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJD

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CHANGES TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-7-24



11
9 

W
or

ce
st

er
 R

oa
d

Ch
ar

lto
n,

 M
A 

01
50

7
Te

l: 
(5

08
) 2

48
-2

00
5

Fa
x 

(5
08

) 2
48

-4
88

7

Em
ai

l: 
Em

ai
l: 

rd
uf

f@
m

cc
lu

re
en

gi
ne

er
s.

co
m

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

11
2 

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

R
O

C
H

D
A

L
E

, M
A

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 M
A

S
S

 C
R

A
N

E
11

2 
H

U
N

T
O

O
N

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
R

O
C

H
D

A
L

E
, M

A
  0

15
4

2-
0

33
8

DRAWN BY: 
DATE:
CHK BY:
SCALE: 
PROJ. NO.

KKP
1/31/2024

RJD

151-3036-O

C-6

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
RO

BE
RT

 J.
 D

UF
F,

 P
.E

.

40
70

7
LI

C.
M

A
N

O
.

C O M M O N W E A 
L T

 H  O
 F  

M A
 S S

 A C H U S E T T S

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED

PROFE
SS

IO
NA

L 
EN

GINE
ER

RO
BE

RT
 J

.
DU

FF
CI

VI
L

No
.  

 4
07

07

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

T:
\_

__
AC

TI
VE

 C
LI

EN
TS

-P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FO

LD
ER

\C
EN

TR
AL

 M
A 

CR
AN

E\
15

1-
30

36
-O

_C
en

tra
l M

A 
Cr

an
e_

11
2 

H
un

to
on

 M
em

 H
w

y_
Si

te
 P

la
n\

dw
g\

15
1-

30
36

-0
_D

et
ai

ls.
dw

g,
 3

/7
/2

02
4 

11
:2

3:
47

 A
M

, A
ut

oC
AD

 P
D

F 
(G

en
er

al
 D

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n)

.p
c3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY WIDTH + 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC FOR SEPERATION (M2.02.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LAYER OF MODIFIED ROCK FILL (TYP.) MASSDOT M 2.02.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE INTERCEPTOR TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" (SCH. 40) PERFORATED HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIEVE PASSING PASSING 3"  100 100 2"  50-75 50-75 1"  0-100-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM = 810.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY = 809.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
100YR. EL. = 809.06 25YR. EL. = 808.60 10YR. EL. = 808.31 2YR. EL. = 807.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL TOP AND SUBSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED TO THE NATIVE "C LAYER". ALL TOP AND SUBSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED TO THE NATIVE "C LAYER". BOTTOM OF BASIN TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF A 6" LAYER OF 25% SAND  BASIN TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF A 6" LAYER OF 25% SAND  AND 75% TOP SOIL TO PROMOTE INFILTRATION AND VEGETATION  GROWTH. SEED MIX TO BE USED ALONG THE BOTTOM OF THE BASIN  SHALL BE ABLE TO WITHSTAND INTERMITTENT PONDING. 2. ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 6" OF LOAM AND SEED ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 6" OF LOAM AND SEED EXCEPT WHERE STONE SURFACES ARE SPECIFIED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM EL=807.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV =

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  HDPE OUTLET PIPETO RIP RAP OUTFALL (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ. VOLUME: 208 C.F. SEDIMENT FOREBAY #1 PROVIDED VOLUME: 155 C.F. SEDIMENT FOREBAY #2 PROVIDED VOLUME: 195 C.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MONITORING WELL WITH CAP. 6" PERF PVC PIPE TO EXTEND 20 FEET BENEATH THE BASIN FLOOR OR TO THE LIMITING LAYER. WRAP PIPE IN FILTER FABRIC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE VOLUME: 5,940 C.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL=808.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE CHECK DAM/ FILTER BERM (3/4" CRUSHED STONE COMBINED WITH 3/8" PEA STONE TO BE MAINTAINED AS NEEDED) SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  PIPE FROMINTERCEPTOR TRENCH INV.(out)=807.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
805.00±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN TO BE TREATED WITH NEW ENGLAND WETLAND PLANTS INC, DETENTION BASIN SEED MIX VIA HYDROSEED.  APPLICATION RATE: 35 LBS./ACRE      1250 SQ. FT./LB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE  (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BASIN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL RIP-RAP OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MODIFIED ROCK FILL  MASSDOT M.2.02.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wo

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP D50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2xD50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5xDo

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE OR FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X Wo

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE CHECK DAM DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: GLACIAL TILL CONE TO HAVE NO STONES OVER 6 INCHES AND HAVE A REPRESENTATIVE IN-SITU PERCOLATION RATE OF >30 MINUTES PER INCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY CONE INTO EXISTING PARENT MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MINIMUM. REMOVE TOP & SUBSOIL BENEATH BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TOP & SUBSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.) IMPERVIOUS BARRIER REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED INSIDE EARTH BERMS THAT ARE FILLED TO CONSTRUCT THE DETENTION PONDS. SEE INDIVIDUAL POND DETAILS FOR ELEVATIONS AND GRADING SHEETS FOR LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS BARRIER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLACIAL TILL CONE COMPACTED CENTER WITH BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL MONITORING WELL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" LOCKING J-PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL 1/4" HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0' DIA. X 10" CONCRETE COLLAR POURED FLUSH WITH EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COVER WITH LOCKING CAP (RST INSTRUMENTS, 4" SQUARE, STEEL, POWDER COATED, LOCKABLE WELL COVER, PART #EP1310, OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIA. GALVANIZED STEEL CASING PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTONITE / CEMENT GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTONITE SEAL ABOVE ZONE TO BE MONITORED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SLOTTED WELL SCREEN .01" SLOTS AT 1/8" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PACK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DIA. SCH. 40 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.=808.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT TOP SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL TAPERED OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W / NON - SHRINK GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST SQUARE CONCRETE OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (O.C.S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM=810.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMEGENCY SPILLWAY=809.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  HDPEOUTLET PIPE I = 806.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 4 FLANGE FRAME AND GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' x 4' X 4' SQUARE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=807.50 3-6" ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PERFORATED HDPE PIPE IN 6"X6" CRUSHED STONE FILLED TRENCH FOR DEWATERING PURPOSES, PITCH TO AND DAYLIGHT TO OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE. PIPE IS TO BE WRAPPED IN FILTER FABRIC TO PREVENT CLOGGING. PIPE TO BE CAPPED WITHIN OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF BASIN EL=807.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECHARGE VOLUME 1,234 C.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=808.00 2-4" ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC AROUND 4" HDPE PERFORATED PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LOAM & SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN BOTTOM EL=807.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED NO.3 CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC MASSDOT MATERIAL SPEC M9.5 TYPE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STONE ROCK FILL (TYP.) MASSDOT M 2.02.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE LINED SHOULDER SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC FOR SEPERATION (M2.02.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT HAND BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL TO THE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" WASHED SCREENED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE DRAIN PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 4".

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES/BOULDERS LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM EXCAVATION.  NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. STORM DRAIN TRENCH SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN-SPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLASH PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GUTTERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN SPOUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APV'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJD

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED DOWN SPOUT DETAIL TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-7-24



700 & 704 MAIN STREET 
694 & 696 MAIN STREET 

  



BOARD SIGNATURES FOR 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS 

  





MINUTES 
  



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 2-20-24 Page 1 of 8 
 

Leicester Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
February 20, 2024 

 
Location: Leicester Town Hall, Meeting Room 3 
Member Present: Joshua Campbell, James Reinke, Sharon Nist, Chris Clark (Alternate) 
Members Absent: Anthony Escobar, Lee Dykas 
Staff Members Present: Kristen Jacobsen, Town Planner, Lisa Westwell, Administrative 
Assistant to the Planning Department 
Members of the Public in Attendance: None  
 
 
Call to Order: Chairman Campbell called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM 
 
Approval of minutes from February 6, 2024 
 
Motion by Ms. Nist to approve the February 6, 2024, minutes with correction of minor typos.  
Second: Mr. Reinke 
Discussion: None 
Record of Vote: 
 
Joshua Campbell Aye 
James Reinke Aye 
Sharon Nist Aye 
Anthony Escobar Absent 
Lee Dykas Absent 

Three (3) in Favor. None (0) Opposed. 
Two (2) Absent 
Approved 3 to 0 

 
700 and 704 Main St. – Cultec System Install Status 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said the Planning Department received an email from Mark Farnham regarding the 
Cultec system but Mr. Farnham wasn’t able to attend this meeting. Ms. Jacobsen read Mr. 
Farnham’s email in which he said the gutters are connected, provided photos, attached Cultec 
invoices, asked about the 696 and 698 duplexes Cultec systems. Mr. Campbell asked if we 
requested invoices or photos from the 696 and 698 system. Ms. Jacobsen said no but she would do 
a site visit with Harold Leaming, Building Inspector, to confirm install. Mr. Reinke said he wants 
to make sure everyone is playing by the same standards. Ms. Jacobsen suggested including a 
standard condition on approvals that as-builts are required to be submitted upon project 
completion. Mr. Reinke concurred. Mr. Reinke said the gutter connection fix was temporary and 
asked when they would be putting in the permanent connection. Ms. Jacobsen said they didn’t 
clarify that, but she would reach out to Mr. Farnham. Mr. Reinke suggested Ms. Jacobsen and Mr. 
Leaming view the system before it is backfilled. Ms. Nist said they should have a deadline. 
 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 2-20-24 Page 2 of 8 
 

Ms. Jacobsen said the Board could appoint Alternate Member, Chris Clark, as a voting member 
out of necessity since there were two boards members absent tonight. 
Motion by Mr. Reinke to appoint Chris Clark as a voting member out of necessity tonight.  
Second: Ms. Nist 
Discussion: None 
Record of Vote: 
 
Joshua Campbell Aye 
James Reinke Aye 
Sharon Nist Aye 
Anthony Escobar Absent 
Lee Dykas Absent 
Chris Clark, Alternate Member  

Three (3) in Favor. None (0) Opposed. 
Two (2) Absent 
Approved 3 to 0 

 
Motion by Mr. Reinke to set a deadline for the property at 700 and 704 Main St. to have a 
permanent solution to their stormwater management roof leaders being tied into the Cultec system 
by May 15, 2024.  
Second: Ms. Nist 
Discussion: None 
Record of Vote: 
 
Joshua Campbell Aye 
James Reinke Aye 
Sharon Nist Aye 
Anthony Escobar Absent 
Lee Dykas Absent 
Chris Clark, Alternate Member Aye 

Four (4) in Favor. None (0) Opposed. 
Two (2) Absent 
Approved 4 to 0 

 
3 Blueberry Lane - Status 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said Jay Dubois sent a site inspection memo from 1/4/24 and read the memo. Mr. 
Dubois said occupancy permits were obtained, that landscaping and plantings still needed to be 
installed along the northern boundary line, and additional grading be completed along southern-
western boundary line in order to enhance the site’s drainage infrastructure. Mr. Dubois indicated 
this work will be done in the spring when the weather allows. Ms. Jacobsen said the applicant had 
submitted a modification which he later withdrew and asked for the return of his surety. She said 
the Board asked for an as-built or inspection by his engineer and his engineer, Mr. Dubois, 
provided the inspection report. Ms. Jacobsen also said the site has an occupancy permit, the site is 
being used, and the permit was issued in 2021 yet there are still outstanding items. She suggested 
setting a date for plantings to be done and completion of that would warrant returning his surety. 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 2-20-24 Page 3 of 8 
 

Mr. Reinke said he will make a motion to set a date, and he wants people to comply with what has 
been approved and hold people accountable. 
 
Motion by Mr. Reinke to set a deadline for the corrective actions set for 3 Blueberry Lane as 
described by the applicant’s engineer by May 15, 2024.  
Second: Ms. Nist 
Discussion: Ms. Nist asked if that would be enough time weather wise. Mr. Reinke and Ms. 
Jacobsen said the date can be changed if the weather is not good. 
 
Record of Vote: 
 
Joshua Campbell Aye 
James Reinke Aye 
Sharon Nist Aye 
Anthony Escobar Absent 
Lee Dykas Absent 
Chris Clark, Alternate Member Aye 

Four (4) in Favor. None (0) Opposed. 
Two (2) Absent 
Approved 4 to 0 

 
Authorization for Town Planner to sign ANR plans 
 
Ms. Jacobsen explained the MA law that allows the Town Planner to sign ANR plans on behalf of 
the Planning Board. Ms. Westwell said that historically Michelle Buck had this authority and this 
is what Ms. Nist was referring to the Board signing each year a few meetings back. Ms. Nist asked 
if this was required and Ms. Jacobsen said it’s not required, and that the  Board typically signs 
ANRs at the meeting. Mr. Reinke said this allows the Town Planner to sign in the Board’s stead, 
but Ms. Nist is talking about the Board signatures being recorded at the registry each year. Ms. 
Jacobsen will check with the registry. 
 
Motion by Mr. Reinke to table the ANR authorization to the Board’s next meeting on 3/12/24.  
Second: Ms. Nist 
Discussion: General discussion about March meeting dates. 
 
Record of Vote: 
 
Joshua Campbell Aye 
James Reinke Aye 
Sharon Nist Aye 
Anthony Escobar Absent 
Lee Dykas Absent 
Chris Clark, Alternate Member Aye 

Four (4) in Favor. None (0) Opposed. 
Two (2) Absent 
Approved 4 to 0 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 2-20-24 Page 4 of 8 
 

Town Planner Report/General Discussion 
 
Zoning Bylaws 
 
Ms. Jacobsen asked for discussion on the use table. Three zones have been incorporated that were 
left off the use table. She wants to see what uses the Board would like to see in each zone now that 
the uses from each individual zone section have been incorporated into the use table so that the 
zoning bylaw is consistent and easy to use for staff and the public. 
 
Retail 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said there were some options for retail: 

 Different scales of retail  - large, small, with or without outdoor storage and which ones 
will be in allowed by right or by special permit in a zone. 

 Square footage for small vs large retail. 
 
Mr. Reinke suggested aligning the sizes with the building code as smaller entities have less 
requirements so it’s less expense. Mr. Reinke said he thought the number was 7,500 sq. ft. but to 
check with the building inspector. Ms. Jacobsen suggested small scale be 7,500 sq. ft. or under and 
large scale be over 7,500 sq. ft. 
 
Ms. Jacobsen asked what zones would work for those retail scales. Mr. Reinke suggested HB-1, 
BR-1 and asked if large scale was allowed now in BR-1. Ms. Jacobsen said currently retail in BR-
1 is not allowed. Site Plan review would be triggered based on size or it could be by Special Permit. 
Mr. Reinke suggested small scale in the BR-1 zone, but not large scale based on what business 
already exist in that zone so the smaller scale zones grown in the abutting larger scale zones. Board 
discussed existing businesses in the BR-1 zone, costs to applicants for permitting through site plan 
review vs special permit, small scale vs large scale, and traffic concerns. Mr. Reinke surmised that 
small business owners would most likely look for an existing place to rent where a big company 
would buy vacant land or and existing building and then build out. Ms. Jacobsen said they also 
want to make sure they don’t make an existing building in a current zone non-conforming by 
changing the zone requirements. Mr. Reinke suggested allowing small scale retail in the BR-1 by 
site plan review and special permit. Ms. Jacobsen said it can always be changed if it’s not working. 
Mr. Campbell concurred. 
 
RIB Zone 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said this zone allows for retail, banks, gift shops, childcare facilities, drive-thru with 
special permit (see zoning bylaw for complete list) but it’s not broken out by size. Mr. Reinke said 
it’s a small district and large would not be good there. Ms. Jacobsen said half of this zone is in the 
Water Resource Protection Overlay District (WRPOD) which is restrictive. Ms. Jacobsen asked if 
the Board wanted to leave retail by right or make some by Special Permit. Ms. Nist mentioned the 
applicant that was interested in doing an athletic facility. Mr. Reinke said that type of facility would 
be allowed there by Special Permit and suggested RIB have small scale retail by right and large 
scale by Special Permit.  
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 2-20-24 Page 5 of 8 
 

NB Zone 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said these are small lots so they may not want large scale there at all or make it less 
strict. Site plan review if required for anything in this zone. Mr. Reinke and Ms. Nist said to leave 
it alone for now. 
 
SA Zone 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said retail is not allowed in this zone, but gifts shops or antiques are allowed by right 
and have to be in something that looks like a house. There were no suggestions made by the Board 
to change this zone. 
 
R-1 and R-2 Zones 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said retail is not allowed in this zone, but gifts shops are allowed by right. There 
were no suggestions made by the Board to change this zone. 
 
B Zone 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said retail is allowed by right and asked if they want to consider small and large 
scale. Mr. Reinke said most are small parcels. Ms. Jacobsen said there were a few large parcels. 
She pointed out an old undeveloped subdivision with paper roads that a gentleman called about as 
he bought two of the parcels and wanted to build on them. Ms. Jacobsen said if someone were to 
buy all the parcels, it would create a large parcel to build on. Mr. Reinke suggested small scale 
retail by right and large scale by Special Permit. Mr. Campbell and Mr. Clark concurred. 
 
CB Zone 
 
Mr. Reinke said large scale retail would be difficult and suggested small scale by right and large 
scale by Special Permit. Ms. Jacobsen and Mr. Campbell concurred. 
 
Industrial and Business Industrial-A Zones 
 
Ms. Jacobsen suggested keeping that as industrial unless nothing gets developed there or the mill 
buildings start to decline and then they can change it. Mr. Reinke asked if that was the only pocket 
of industrial and Ms. Jacobsen said there is a small Industrial-A zone. The Board would like to see 
retail allowed in the Industrial Zone to open up options. 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said retail is allowed by right in the Business Industrial-A Zone and it is primarily 
full of solar farms. Mr. Reinke wants to research this zone and see if it can be BR-1. 
 
HB-1 Zone 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said retail is allowed by right and it would be good to add small and large scale 
mixed use. Mr. Reinke agreed and suggested delineating large and small scale retail. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 2-20-24 Page 6 of 8 
 

HB-2 Zone 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said 90 Huntoon Memorial warehouse, Vangarden, and Joe’s Auto are already in 
this zone and that retail is allowed. Mr. Reinke suggested leaving this zone as it is. 
 
Uses Appearing in Only One Zone 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said there are some uses that are inconsistent in sections of the current bylaw: 

 Cemeteries – only existing allowed 
 Liquor stores – not mentioned 
 Medical offices – not mentioned – consider separating, for example, medical office from 

professional office from research facility in the use table and then define them. 
 Some uses are overly specific and some uses can be simplified 
 Some zones are missing personal services such as barber or beauty shop and spa 
 If a use it not included in a zone, it’s not allowed at all 

 
Ms. Nist asked if chiropractic and physical therapy would be considered medical and Ms. Jacobsen 
said yes, it would be considered medical. Mr. Reinke asked Ms. Jacobsen to take a first pass at 
updating the use table and show the changes for the Board to review. 
 
Meeting Dates 
 
Due to a Board member conflict, the March 19th meeting will be moved to March 26th, 2024. 
 
HB-1 Zoning Discussion Handout (2/20/24) 
See: https://www.leicesterma.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif781/f/uploads/hb1_and_br1.pdf 
 
Ms. Jacobsen reviewed the handout with the Board. In the BR-1 zone, there are 27 parcels affected 
by this change. All the single family homes affected will be increasing conformity as they are not 
allowed in HB-1. Ones that are currently non-conforming will likely remain non-conforming, but 
this is no more detrimental that current zoning. 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said one of the big pushes for the HB-1 area is to allow mixed use. She suggested 
adding HB-1 mixed use development with horizontal mixed use. She said vertical mixed use is 
more for urban environments whereas horizontal mixes look more like town houses or condos 
even though they are apartments. She said they could specify commercial mixed used vs residential 
mixed us. 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said she researched ratio/density and what that looks like in a mixed use setting. The 
Board can decide what they want the Town’s max density to be and what the design should look 
like for mixed use. 
 
Ms. Nist asked if any of the mixed use developments shown in the handout have open space. Ms. 
Jacobsen said that there can be an open space component, but the Town’s open space bylaw is for 
a residential subdivision bylaw and not mixed use/commercial endeavor. Ms. Jacobsen offered 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 2-20-24 Page 7 of 8 
 

some options for commercial acreage and residential acreage requirements used by other Town 
for the Board to consider. 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said there are options for reduced acreage to accommodate mixed use or to have 
outdoor areas. The handout also includes options for design guidelines for the Board to consider. 
Ms. Jacobsen said the goal is to come up with something that works for the Town. Mr. Reinke 
agreed that he wants it to be Leicester-centric, so it fits with our Town. He said the commercial 
component adds to the Town tax base as it draws people from other towns too. 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said that research shows mixed use does not typically increase traffic as apartment 
dwellers tend to make one trip while single family homeowners make multiple trips per day. 
 
Mr. Reinke asked if MBTA can be wrapped into this. Ms. Jacobsen said that the MBTA deadline 
might have gotten pushed another year and that she was attending a meeting about it. She said that 
mixed use is a win-win because we are compliant with the law and it benefits the Town. She said 
the MBTA mixed use must be by right but it’s still subject to site plan review. Mr. Reinke said 
compliance with MBTA does come with some benefits as far as grants. Ms. Jacobsen said they 
can also add an affordability component but to keep in mind that “affordable” rent for a one 
bedroom apartment could be $1,400 or more a month. 
 
Ms. Jacobsen said that in order to make the Annual Town Meeting, the Board has to send the 
changes to the Selectboard, and they have to send it back to the Planning Board. She said like to 
get this to the Selectboard after the next Planning Board meeting. 
 
Ms. Nist asked about native species for landscaping. Ms. Jacobsen said we can update the list. Mr. 
Reinke suggested contacting Jan Parke with CGLT. 
 
There was general discussion about the next meeting agenda and the most recent EDC meeting. 
 
Motion by Ms. Nist to adjourn.  
Second: Mr. Reinke 
Discussion: None 
Record of Vote: 
 
Joshua Campbell Aye 
James Reinke Aye 
Sharon Nist Aye 
Anthony Escobar Absent 
Lee Dykas Absent 
Chris Clark, Alternate Member Aye 

Four (4) in Favor. None (0) Opposed. 
Two (2) Absent 
Approved 4 to 0 

 
Meeting adjourned at 8:56 p.m. 
 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 2-20-24 Page 8 of 8 
 

Respectfully Submitted by:  
Lisa Westwell, Administrative Assistant 
to the Planning Department 
 
Date Approved: ________________ 
 
Planning Board Signatures 
 
 
____________________________    ____________________________ 
Joshua Campbell, Chair     Anthony Escobar 
 
 
____________________________    ____________________________ 
James Reinke, Vice Chair     Lee Dykas 
 
 
____________________________    ____________________________ 
Sharon Nist, Clerk      Chris Clark, Alternate Member 



ZONING BYLAW 
HB-1 

  



BR-1 

Rezoning HB-, BR-1, & R1 



Current HB-1 & BR1 Zones 



Current Dimensional Regulations 

HB-1 Minimum Area Frontage Front Side Rear Max Height # of stories Max 
Cover-

age 

 60,000 200 50 50 50 55’ 5.5 40% 

BR-1 Minimum Area Frontage Front Side Rear Max Height # of stories Max Coverage 

Single Family 50,000 200 40 40 40 55’ 5.5 30% 

Structure 20,000 150 50 40 40 55’ 5.5 30% 

R1 Minimum Area Frontage Front Side Rear Max Height # of stories Max Coverage 

 50,000 150 25 15 25 35’ 2.5 30% 

Parcels Affected by Change- 27 

Parcel ID Current Zone New Zone  Parcel ID Current Zone New Zone   

18-B12-0 HB-1 BR-1  19A-A5-0 HB-1 BR-1 1 16 

18-B12.1-0 HB-1 BR-1  19A-A6-0 HB-1 BR-1 2 17 

17-B9-0 HB-1/SA BR-1/SA  26A-B28.1-0 HB-1 BR-1 3 18 

19-A1.1-0 HB-1 BR-1  26A-B28-0 HB-1 BR-1 4 19 

19-A1-0 HB-1 BR-1  26B-A2-0 HB-1 BR-1 5 20 

18-B13-0 HB-1 BR-1  18B-B12-0 HB-1 R1 6 21 

19-A2-0 HB-1 BR-1  18B-B13-0 HB-1 R1 7 22 

19-A3-0 HB-1 BR-1  18B-B14-0 HB-1 R1 8 23 

19-A4-0 HB-1 BR-1  18B-B16-0 HB-1 R1 9 24 

19-A5-0 HB-1 BR-1  18B-B17-0 HB-1 R1 10 25 

19-A6-0 HB-1 BR-1  18B-B18-0 HB-1 R1 11 26 

19-A7-0 HB-1 BR-1  27B-A22-0 HB-1/R1 R1 12 27 

19A-A1-0 HB-1 BR-1     13  

19A-A2-0 HB-1 BR-1     14  

19A-A4.0 HB-1 BR-1     15  



Parcel ID Current Zone New Zone Meets Dimensional Req 
for current zone 

Meets Dimensional 
Req for New Zone 

Use Current Zone Use New Zone 

18-B12-0 HB-1 BR-1 yes Yes Unknown Unknown 

18-B12.1-0 HB-1 BR-1 dirt road access to rt9 Yes broadcasting  

17-B9-0 HB-1/SA BR-1/SA yes  Leicester Country 
Club 

Yes-SP 

17-B9-0 HB-1 BR-1   Broadcasting  

19-A1-0 HB-1 BR-1 yes Yes SFH-no (PENC) SFH Yes 

18-B13-0 HB-1 BR-1 yes Yes Self storage SP Yes-SP 

19-A2-0 HB-1 BR-1 yes Yes SFH– No-PENC Y 

19-A3-0 HB-1 BR-1 No Yes SFH-No-PENC Y 

19-A3-0 HB-1 BR-1 No no SFH-No-PENC Y 

19-A5-0 HB-1 BR-1 Yes Yes SFH-No-PENC Y 

19-A6-0 HB-1 BR-1 No No SFH-No-PENC Y 

19-A7-0 HB-1 BR-1 Yes Yes Leicester CC N-
PENC 

Yes-SP 

19A-A1-0 HB-1 BR-1 No Yes N –Multi-PENC No mention 

19A-A2-0 HB-1 BR-1 No Yes L. Water Supply - 

19A-A4.0 HB-1 BR-1 No No SFH-No-PENC Yes 

Conformity Differences 



Parcel ID Current Zone New Zone Meets Dimensional 
Req for current zone 

Meets Dimensional 
Req for New Zone 

Use Current 
Zone 

Use New Zone 

19A-A5-0 HB-1 BR-1 No No SFH-No-PENC Yes 

19A-A6-0 HB-1 BR-1 No No SFH-No-PENC Yes 

19A-A7-0 HB-1 BR-1 No No SFH-No-PENC Yes 

26A-B28.1-0 HB-1 BR-1 Yes Yes Tractor Supply 
Retail 

Yes 

26A-B28-0 HB-1 BR-1 Yes Yes Unknown Unknown 

26B-A2-0 HB-1 BR-1 Yes Yes Tractor Supply-
Retail-Yes 

Yes-SP 

18B-B12-0 HB-1 R1 Yes Yes Unknown Unknown 

18B-B13-0 HB-1 R1 No No SFH-No-PENC Yes 

18B-B14-0 HB-1 R1 No No SFH-No-PENC Yes 

18B-B16-0 HB-1 R1 Yes Yes SFH-No-PENC Yes 

18B-B17-0 HB-1 R1 Yes Yes SFH-No-PENC Yes 

18B-B17.1-0 HB-1 R1 No No SFH-No-PENC Yes 

18B-B18-0 HB-1 R1 No No SFH-No-PENC Yes 

27B-A22-0 HB-1/R1 R1 Yes Yes Unknown Unknown 

       

       

       



Proposed Additional Uses HB-1 

Large Scale Retail with  Outside Storage  
Large Scale Retail without Outside Storage 
 
Large Scale Retail Example:‘big box’ stores, full service grocery Stores 
 
 

Small Scale Retail with Outside Storage 
Small Scale Retail without Outside Storage 
 
Small Scale Retail Example: gift shops, clothing stores, small specialty stores, convenience stores (without fuel sales) 
 

HB-1 Mixed Use Development Standards (to be added to  Definitions & Section 2.11) 
 
HB-1 Mixed Use development in HB-1 is subject to Site Plan Review.  
 
Fire suppression? 
 
Site Development Standards shall follow 2.11.2, 2.11.3, 
2.11.4, 2.44.5, 2.11.6, 2.11.7 
 
Definition  
 
HB-1 Mixed Use– (Horizontal Mix) - Mixed use developments shall have both a residential and a commercial component,          
Regardless of the composition of uses, all mixed use projects shall be scaled to ensure consistency with the surrounding neighbor-
hoods. Mixed use projects can utilize “horizontal”mixed use where commercial, office, and residential uses are designed as a single  
project, yet constructed in separate and distinct building footprints.  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

HB-1 Mixed Use Density Requirements 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Density bonus for 10% affordable housing units? 
 

 

 

 

1 The Planning Board may authorize a reduction in the amount of minimum commercial building area if the  Board can make findings supported by substantial 
evidence , including market analysis submitted by the applicant, demonstrating that the goals and intent of the HB-1 zone are being achieved with the project as 
designed. 
 
 
2. The Planning Board may authorize a reduction in the minimum amount of commercial building area if the amount of mandatory land set aside  20%  Open 
Space and 10% useable outdoor space. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Residential Density  

Units/Acre (max) 20 

Units/Acre (minimum) 5 

Residential Density Bonus  

Minimum Commercial Requirements1, 2 

Overall Project Size Minimum Commercial Building Area Required 

Up to 3 Acres 1,500 square feet 

3-5 Acres 2,500 square feet 

5-7.5 Acres 3,500 square feet 

7.5-10 Acres 4,500 square feet 

10-15 Acres 5,500 square feet 

15-20 Acres 6,500 square feet 

20+ Acres 7,500 square feet 



Design Guidelines  
 
1. Newly constructed buildings should not overwhelm or disregard the adjacent context with regard to building location, scale, bulk, massing, ma-

terial, color, texture and fenestration.  
2. Contemporary designs should respect the traditional character of their context and maintain the front setback established by neighboring build-

ings.  
3. Distinguishing features, historic elements and examples of craftsmanship should not be removed or covered during the alteration of existing 

older structures. Where damaged, they should be restored or recreated.  
4. Signage, awnings, light fi xtures and other applied elements should not cover architectural details, and should be in scale with the building fa-

cade and its immediate context.  Generally, materials that have been applied to cover older traditional facade elements should be removed and 
not replaced.  

5.  Materials used should be of high quality and durability, and should complement existing contextual materials.  
6. Consider the effect of small-scale details on visual appeal for pedestrians.  
 Consider the effect of overall forms, materials and colors on visual appeal for drivers.  
 All service entrances, dumpsters and loading facilities should be located at the rear of buildings. They should be screened from view with solid 

wood fencing, a masonry wall and/ or landscaping from public streets and parking areas.  
 Equipment (such as air conditioner units or exhaust fans) should be screened from view, and located either in the rear of the building or on the 

roof. No equipment should be mounted on street facade(s), or be visible from the street or customer parking areas.  
 Break up long expanses of blank wall with pilasters to suggest structural bays, or vary massing and/ or roofl ine to provide visual interest.  
 Break up vertical massing with materials or trim that defi ne a distinct base, middle and top  
 Colors should be complementary and harmonic, and not clash on any given facade. Developer should not use the entire building as a brand 

identity package in such a way that it becomes an “attractive nuisance.”  
 Applied elements - Such as railings, awnings, signage and light fixtures - Should coordinate with, rather than overwhelm the proportions of the 

building.  
 If equipment is mounted behind louvered panels or other visual screen, screening should be oriented to conceal the equipment from view from 

any public way or private residence and finished to obscure.  
 Visible roof vents, and other roof elements and penetrations, should be finished to match adjacent roof color  
 Windows and Doors should reflect the style of the building itself in scale, proportion and construction. Storefront windows and doors can uti-

lize modern framing systems, but it is preferred that glazing not extend to the ground.  
 Appropriately scaled lighting fixtures are recommended  
 Free-standing fixtures should be coordinated in appearance with building-mounted light fixtures  
 Landscape lighting is encouraged 
 Expanses of blank wall should be softened through the use of landscape treatments such as foundation plantings or trellises.  
 Chain link fencing is discouraged.  
 Landscaping should be designed with consideration of nearby building, walkways and parking areas.  
 Parking lots should be designed with landscaped islands, and islands between buildings, roads and walkways should be abundantly planned to 

create a strong horticulture character throughout the year  
 All landscaping shall be scaled appropriately for pedestrian traffic and properly maintained in a healthy condition  



BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE BYLAW 
INTRODUCTION 

 



Battery Energy Storage Systems (BESS) 

 

 

Definitions to be added to Section 1.3 

Battery(ies): A single cell or a group of cells connected together electrically in series, in parallel, or a 
combination of both, which can charge, discharge, and store energy electrochemically. For the purposes 
of this bylaw, batteries utilized in consumer products are excluded from these requirements.  

Battery Energy Storage Management System: An electronic system that protects energy storage 
systems from operating outside their safe operating parameters and disconnects electrical powerto the 
energy storage system or places it in a safe condition if potentially hazardous temperatures or other 
conditions are detected. 

Battery Energy Storage System (BESS): One or more devices, assembled together, capable of storing 
energy in order to supply electrical energy at a future time, not to include a stand-alone 12-volt car 
battery or an electric motor vehicle. A Battery Energy Storage System is classified a Tier 1, Tier 2, Tier 3, 
or Tier 4 BESS as follows:  

1. Tier 1 Battery Energy Storage Systems have an aggregate energy capacity equal to 250KWh or 
less and, whose purpose is to store energy from residential solar energy systems if in a room or 
enclosed structure, consisting of only a single energy storage system technology.  

2. Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage Systems have an aggregate energy capacity equal to 250KWh or 
less and, whose purpose is to store energy from commercial solar energy systems if in a room or 
enclosed structure, consisting of only a single energy storage system technology.  

3. Tier 3 Battery Energy Storage Systems are defined as those that are interconnected to high 
voltage transmission lines and have an aggregate energy capacity greater 250 KWh but less than 
or equal to 10 MWh.  

4. Tier 4 Battery Energy Storage Systems are defined as those that are interconnected to high 
voltage transmission lines and have an aggregate energy capacity greater than 10 MWh. The 
facility must comply with the State’s most current electrical code (527 CMR. 12.00) and the 
State’s most current Fire Code (527 CMR 1.00) 

Cell: The basic electrochemical unit, characterized by an anode and a cathode, used to receive, store, 
and deliver electrical energy. 

Commissioning: A systematic process that provides documented confirmation that a battery energy 
storage system functions according to the intended design criteria and complies with applicable code 
requirements. 

Dedicated-Use Building: A building that is built for the primary intention of housing battery energy 
storage system equipment, is classified as Group F-1 occupancy as defined in the International Building 
Code, and complies with the following:  

1. The building’s only use is battery energy storage, energy generation, and other electrical grid-
related operations.  

Tier 3 and Tier 4 Battery Energy Storage Systems (stand alone) N N N SP N SP SP SP SP N N N
Tier 1 Residential Battery Energy Storage System Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage System SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP 

Energy & Utility SA R1 R2 B CB I BI-A HB-1 HB-2 BR-1 RIB NB



2. No other occupancy types are permitted in the building.  
3. Occupants in the rooms and areas containing battery energy storage systems are limited to 

personnel that operate, maintain, service, test, and repair the battery energy storage system 
and other energy systems.  

4. Administrative and support personnel are permitted in areas within the buildings that do not 
contain battery energy storage system, provided the following:  

a. The areas do not occupy more than 10 percent of the building area of the story in 
which they are located. 

b. A means of egress is provided from the administrative and support use areas to the 
public way that does not require occupants to traverse through areas containing 
battery energy storage systems or other energy system equipment. 
 

Section 5.20 
 

Battery Energy Storage Systems (BESS)  
 
A. Purpose.  

The purpose of this bylaw is to provide for the construction and operation of Battery Energy 
Storage Systems (BESS) and to provide standards for the placement, design, construction, 
monitoring, modification and removal of energy storage systems that address public safety, 
protection of the Town and private drinking water supply, minimize impacts on scenic, natural 
and historic resources of the Town of Ware, and provide adequate financial assurance for 
decommissioning. The provisions set forth in this section shall take precedence over all other 
sections when considering applications related to the construction, operation, and/or repair of 
Battery Energy Storage Systems.  

 
B. Definitions – Refer to definitions in Section 1.3 

 
C. Applicability  

1. Building-integrated Battery Energy Storage Systems  
 

a. Battery Energy Storage Systems that are building-integrated, whether a 
residential or commercial building, energy storage systems shall not be erected, 
constructed, installed, or modified as provided in this section without first 
obtaining a building permit from the Building Inspector.  

b. Building-integrated energy storage systems may be coupled with rooftop solar or 
behind the meter applications for peak shaving.  

c. Building-integrated battery energy storage systems may be located in any zoning 
district of the Town of Leicester. 

 
2. Co-located Battery Energy Storage Systems  



a. Battery Energy Storage Facilities are encouraged to co-locate with solar 
photovoltaic installations, energy, power generation stations, and electrical sub-
stations. Ware Zoning  

b. Battery Energy Storage Systems associated with on-site solar power generation 
shall be permitted in the same districts as Large-Scale Solar Arrays by Special 
Permit and Site Plan Review.  

c. If co-located with a solar photovoltaic installation, the BESS shall not exceed the 
necessary capacity and size generated by the output of the co-located solar 
photovoltaic installation. 
 

 3. Battery Energy Storage systems not associated with on-site solar generation shall only be 
permitted in the Business (B), Industrial (I), Business-Industrial A (BI-A), Highway Business-
Industrial District 1, and Highway-Business-Industrial District 2, districts, and shall require a 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review from the Planning Board. Battery Energy Storage Systems not 
associated with on-site solar generation are prohibited in the Water Resource Protection Overlay 
District 

a. The nameplate capacity of an Energy Storage system shall not exceed the total 
kw of renewable energy being produced on the 3-phase distribution line that the 
energy storage system will be interconnected to. 
  

b. Modifications to, retrofits or replacements of an existing battery energy storage 
system that increase the total battery energy storage system designed discharge 
duration or power rating shall be subject to this bylaw.  

 
D. General Requirements  
1. In accordance with Section C above, all Tier 2, Tier 3 and Tier 4 battery energy storage 

systems shall require a special permit and site plan approval by the Planning Board prior to 
construction, installation, or modification as provided in this bylaw.  
 

2. The construction, operation, and decommissioning of all battery storage energy storage 
systems shall be consistent with all applicable local, state, and federal requirements, 
including but not limited to all applicable environmental, safety, construction, fire, and 
electrical requirements. 
 

3. A building permit and an electrical permit shall be required for installation of all battery 
energy storage systems.  

 
E. Application Materials  
1) In addition to requirements of Section 6.12 Site Plan Review the application for a Special 
Permit under this Section 5.20 shall include the following:  
 

a. A site plan prepared, stamped and signed by a Professional Engineer licensed to 
practice in Massachusetts, that shows the following:  
 



b. An existing condition plan with property lines and physical features, including 
topography and roads, characteristics of vegetation (trees mature, old growth, 
shrubs, open field, etc.), wetlands, streams, ledge, for the project site;  
 

1) Proposed changes to the landscape of the site, including grading, vegetation clearing and 
planting, exterior lighting, screening vegetation or structures, driveways, snow storage, and 
storm water management systems; including total acreage of disturbed area, total vegetation 
cleared, not including mowed fields;  
 
2) Trees with a DBH of 20” or greater within project parcel(s) shall be identified to determine tree 
loss, along with inventorying of diseased or hazard trees slated to be removed due to proposed 
development;  
 
3) Property lines and physical dimensions of the subject property with contour intervals of no 
more than 10 feet;  
4) Property lines of adjacent parcels within 300 feet.  
 
5) Location, dimensions, and types of existing major structures on the property;  
 
6) Location of the proposed battery energy storage structures, foundations, and associated 
equipment;  
 
7) The right-of-way of any public road that is contiguous with the property;  
 
 
8) Any overhead or underground utilities;  
 
 
9) At least one color photograph of the existing site, measuring eight (8) inches by ten (10) 
inches;  
 
10) Locations of active farmland and prime farmland soils, wetlands, permanently protected 
open space, Priority Habitat Areas and BioMap 2 Critical Natural Landscape Core Habitat mapped 
by the Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program (NHESP) and “Important Wildlife 
Habitat” mapped by the DEP;  
 
11) Locations of floodplains or inundation areas for moderate or high hazard dams;  
 
12) Locations of local or National Historic Districts; and  
 
13) Stormwater management and erosion and sediment control.  

a.  A preliminary equipment specification sheet that documents the proposed battery 
energy storage system components, inverters and associated electrical equipment that 



are to be installed, including manufacturer and model. A final equipment specification 
sheet shall be submitted prior to the issuance of building permit;  

b.  One- or three-line electrical diagram showing associated components, and electrical 
interconnection methods, with all NEC compliant disconnects and overcurrent devices; 

c. Contact information and signature of the project proponent, as well as all co-proponents, 
if any, and all property owners;  

d. Contact information and signature of agents representing the project proponent, if any;  
e. Contact information for the person(s) responsible for public inquiries throughout the life 

of the system;  
f. An operations and maintenance plan for Battery Energy Storage System. Such plan shall 

describe continuing battery energy storage system maintenance and property upkeep, as 
well as design, construction, installation, testing and commissioning information;  

i) Energy Storage System technical specifications, including manufacturer and 
model;  

g. Electrical schematic;  
h. Documentation that shows the owner of the Energy Storage System has site control, 

which shall include easements and access roads;  
i. Documentation that shows the owner of the Energy Storage System has notified the 

electric utility of this installation.  
j. Emergency Operations Plan. A copy of the approved Emergency Operations Plan shall be 

given to the system owner, the local fire department, and local fire code official. A 
permanent copy shall also be placed in an approved location to be accessible to facility 
personnel, fire code officials, and emergency responders. The emergency operations 
plan shall include the following information:  

1. Procedures for safe shutdown, de-energizing, or isolation of equipment and 
systems under emergency conditions to reduce the risk of fire, electric shock, 
and personal injuries, and for safe startup following cessation of emergency 
conditions.  

2. Procedures for inspection and testing of associated alarms, interlocks, and 
controls. 

i. This includes hazmat appliances for conducting atmospheric monitoring 
with a scientific officer to support.  

3. Procedures to be followed in response to notifications from the Battery Energy Storage 
Management System, when provided, that could signify potentially dangerous 
conditions, including shutting down equipment, summoning service and repair 
personnel, and providing agreed upon notification to fire department personnel for 
potentially hazardous conditions in the event of a system failure.  
 

4. Emergency procedures to be followed in case of fire, explosion, release of liquids or 
vapors, damage to critical moving parts, or other potentially dangerous conditions. 
Procedures can include sounding the alarm, notifying the fire department, evacuating 
personnel, de-energizing equipment, and controlling and extinguishing the fire.  

 
 



5. Response considerations similar to a safety data sheet (SDS) that will address response 
safety concerns and extinguishment when an SDS is not required.  
 

6. Procedures for dealing with battery energy storage system equipment damaged in a fire 
or other emergency event, including maintaining contact information for personnel 
qualified to safely remove damaged battery energy storage system equipment from the 
facility.  

 
 

7. Other procedures as determined necessary by the Town to provide for the safety of 
occupants, neighboring properties, and emergency responders.  
 

8. Procedures and schedules for conducting drills of these procedures and for training local 
first responders on the contents of the plan and appropriate response procedures.  

i. Trainings must be provided and organized by the applicant.  
 

k. Proof of liability insurance: The applicant shall be required to provide evidence of liability 
insurance in an amount and for a duration sufficient to cover loss or damage to persons 
and property caused by the failure of the system.  
 

l. A noise study, prepared by a qualified individual with experience in environmental 
acoustics, to assess the impact of all noise sources generated from the project to 
abutting properties, and determine the appropriate layout, design, and control 
measures. The report should include details of assessment methods, summarize the 
results, and recommend the required outdoor as well as any indoor control measures.  

 
F. Design and Site Standards  
1. In addition to the standards for Special Permit and Site Plan Review in the Zoning Bylaw, the 
applicant shall adhere to the following standards and provide such information on the site plan:  
 

a. Utility Lines. All on-site utility lines shall be placed underground to the extent 
feasible and as permitted by the serving utility.  

 
b. Signage. The signage shall include the type of technology associated with the 

systems, any special hazards associated, the type of suppression system 
installed, and 24-hour emergency contact information. All information shall be 
clearly displayed on a light reflective surface. Clearly visible warning signs 
concerning voltage shall be placed at the base of all pad-mounted transformers 
and substations.  

 
c. Lighting. Lighting of the systems shall be limited to that minimally required for 

safety and operational purposes and shall be reasonably shielded and downcast 
from abutting properties.  

 



d. Setbacks. Battery Energy Storage Systems not co-located with solar photovoltaic 
installations shall adhere to a fifty (50) foot setback from the front, side, and rear 
property lines and shall adhere to a one hundred fifty (150) foot setback from 
any residential buildings. . BESS’s shall also adhere to a one hundred (100) foot 
setback from water wells (both private and public) located either on-site or on 
abutting properties. 

 
e. Fire protection. Battery Energy Storage Systems not co-located with solar 

photovoltaic installations shall be located on properties serviced by the public 
water system or by a water supply acceptable to the Planning Board and Ware 
Fire Department.  

f. Vegetation and Tree-Cutting. Areas within ten (10) feet on each side of a system 
shall be cleared of combustible vegetation and other combustible growth. Single 
specimens of trees or shrubbery and cultivated ground covers such as green 
grass, ivy, succulents, or similar plants shall be exempt provided that they do not 
form a means of readily transmitting fire. Clearing of natural vegetation shall be 
limited to that which is necessary for the construction, operation and 
maintenance of the system and that which is otherwise prescribed by applicable 
bylaws and regulations.  

 
g. Noise. The 1-hour average noise generated from the systems, components, and 

associated ancillary equipment shall not exceed a noise level of 60 dBA as 
measured at the property line.  

 
G. Safety System Certification.  

Battery energy storage systems and equipment shall be listed by a Nationally Recognized 
Testing Laboratory to UL 9540 (Standard for battery energy storage systems and Equipment) 
or approved equivalent, with subcomponents meeting each of the following standards as 
applicable:  
 

a. UL 1973 (Standard for Batteries for Use in Stationary, Vehicle Auxiliary Power 
and Light Electric Rail Applications),  

 
b. UL 1642 (Standard for Lithium Batteries),  

 
c. UL 1741 or UL 62109 (Inverters and Power Converters),  

 
d. Certified under the applicable electrical, building, and fire prevention codes 

as required.  
 

e. Alternatively, field evaluation by an approved testing laboratory for 
compliance with UL 9540 (or approved equivalent) and applicable codes, 
regulations and safety standards may be used to meet system certification 
requirements.  



 
H. Special Permit Criteria  
 
1. The Planning Board may approve an application if the Board finds that the system 
complies with the Site Plan Review and Approval criteria and with the conditions for granting 
Special Permits. Battery energy storage systems shall also satisfy the following additional 
criteria:  

a. Environmental features of the site are protected, and surface runoff will not 
cause damage to surrounding properties or increase soil erosion and 
sedimentation of nearby streams and ponds.  

 
b. The Planning Board may also impose conditions as it finds reasonably 

appropriate to safeguard the town or neighborhood including, but not 
limited to, screening, lighting, noise, fences, modification of the exterior 
appearance of electrical cabinets, battery storage systems, or other 
structures, limitation upon system size, and means of vehicular access or 
traffic features. 

 
c. No occupancy permit shall be granted by the Building Commissioner, nor 

shall the site be energized or interconnected to the utility until the Planning 
Board has received, reviewed, and approved an as-built plan that 
demonstrates that the work proposed on the approved site plan, including 
all stormwater management components and associated offsite 
improvements, have been completed in accordance with the approved plan 
and certified same to the Building Commissioner.  

 
d. The Planning Board may, in its discretion, approve an as-built plan upon 

provision of a type of surety as determined by the SPGA, to secure 
incomplete work where such work is not immediately necessary for lawful 
operation of the system without negative effect on public health and safety 
and surrounding properties.  

 
e. The applicant shall make every effort to coordinate necessary surveying and 

finalization of the as-built plans and submission of required construction 
control documents prior to the conclusion of construction. Notwithstanding 
the above, a temporary occupancy permit may be granted with the approval 
of the Planning Board subject to conditions for completion of work imposed 
by the Board.  

 
I. Decommissioning  

 
1. As part of the applicant’s submission to the Board, the applicant shall submit a 
decommissioning plan, to be implemented upon abandonment or in conjunction with 
removal from property. The plan shall include:  



a. A narrative description of the activities to be accomplished, including who 
will perform that activity and at what point in time, for complete physical 
removal of all battery energy storage system components, structures, 
equipment, security barriers, and transmission lines from the property.  

b. Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and 
federal regulations. c) The anticipated life of the battery energy storage 
systems.  

c. The estimated decommissioning costs and how said estimate was 
determined.  

d. The method of ensuring that funds will be available for decommissioning and 
restoration. f) The method by which the decommissioning cost will be kept 
current.  

e. The manner in which the site will be restored, including a description of how 
any changes to the surrounding areas and other systems adjacent to the 
battery energy storage system, such as, but not limited to, structural 
elements, building penetrations, means of egress, and required fire 
detection suppression systems, will be protected during decommissioning 
and confirmed as being acceptable after the system is removed. 

f. A listing of any contingencies for removing an intact operational battery 
energy storage system from service, and for removing an energy storage 
system from service that has been damaged by a fire or other event.  

 
1. Decommissioning Fund.  

a. The owner and/or operator of the energy storage system, shall continuously 
maintain a fund or bond payable to the Town, in an approved form for the removal 
of the battery energy storage system, in an amount to be determined by the SPGA 
for the period of the life of the facility.  
 

b. All costs of the financial security shall be borne by the applicant. The amount shall 
include a mechanism for calculating increased removal costs due to inflation.  
 

c. An inspection of the completed decommissioned area shall be reviewed by a 
consultant hired by the Planning Board before approving the decommissioning work 
in accordance with the Decommissioning Plan.  
 

d. The owner and/or operator shall pay for the cost of this review with such payment 
being provided by the owner and/or operator prior to the consultant undertaking 
said review, in accordance with MGL Chapter 44, Section 53G.  

 
J. Abandonment.  
The battery energy storage system shall be considered abandoned when it ceases to operate 
consistently for more than twelve (12) months. The system shall be presumed abandoned if 
the owner and/or operator fails to respond affirmatively within thirty (30) days to a written 
inquiry from the Building Inspector as to the continued validity and operation of the system. 



If the owner or operator fails to comply with decommissioning upon any abandonment, the 
Town, may, at its discretion, and utilize the 88 for the removal of a system and restore the 
site in accordance with the decommissioning plan. 
 
 
 
 
 K. Severability. 
 
If any provision of this By-Law is found to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the 
remainder of this By-Law shall not be affected but remain in full force. The invalidity of any 
provision of this By-Law shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the Leicester Zoning 
By-Law. 


	112 Huntoon Mem Hwy_Site Plan_Complete Set_STAMPED_1.31.24.pdf
	151-3036-0_Cover Sheet_KP-C1 COVER SHEET 1
	Sheets and Views
	C1 COVER SHEET


	151-3036-0_Details_KP-C-5 DETAIL
	Sheets and Views
	C-5 DETAIL


	151-3036-0_Details_KP-C-6 DETAIL
	Sheets and Views
	C-6 DETAIL


	151-3036-0_Site Plan_KP_1.30.24-C-3
	Sheets and Views
	C-3


	151-3036-0_Site Plan_KP_1.30.24-C-4
	Sheets and Views
	C-4


	151-3060-O_EC_KP-C-2 Exist Conditions Plan
	Sheets and Views
	C-2 Exist Conditions Plan



	112 Hunt 151-3036-0_Central MA Crane_2nd Submittal_COMPLETE SET.pdf
	01_151-3036-0_Cover Sheet-C1 COVER SHEET
	Sheets and Views
	C1 COVER SHEET


	02_151-3060-O_EC-C-2 Exist Conditions Plan
	Sheets and Views
	C-2 Exist Conditions Plan


	03_151-3036-0_Site Plan C-3
	04_151-3036-0_Site Plan C-4
	05_151-3036-0_Details-C-5 DETAIL
	Sheets and Views
	C-5 DETAIL


	06_151-3036-0_Details-C-6 DETAIL
	Sheets and Views
	C-6 DETAIL






